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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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Annexure ta the Notice

EXPLANATDRY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 DF THE
CDMPANIES ACT, 1956.

[tem no. 4

Mr. Surinder Singh Kohili holds Bachelor's degree in Science (Mechaniral
Engineering) from Banaras Hindu University and a diploma in Industrial
Finance from Indian Institute of Bankers, Prinr to joining our Company he
was the Chairman and Managing Director of India Infrastructure Finance
Company Limited, Punjab National Bank, Small industries Development
Bank of India and Punjab and Sind Bank respectively. He was alsu Hie
chairman of the India Banks Association for twu terms, There is a need for
appeintment of expert professionals, tu enhanee the growth and expansion
af the company. The Board in its meeting held on 13th December, 2010,
Appuinted Mr. Kohli as Additional Director. Therefore it is proposed to
appeint Mr. Surinder Singh Kohit, as a member of Buard.

No nther Divector is interested in appeintinent of Mr. Surinder Singh Kohii
excepting frim. The Board recommends the resolution for appreval of the
sharcholders,

Ttem no. 5

The Shareholders inits extraordinary general meeting held on 13th December
2014 had made required ehanges in Articles of Association of PES {AOA) at
the time of IPD, to make it in line with SEBI requirerments, restricted clauses

in ADA were suspended / marked for deletion by inserting following Article
128 in ADA.

128 Each of the Articles 112 to 127 shall automatical ly terminate and cease ta
be a part of these articles with effect from the date of filing of the Prospectus

with the Registrar of Companies in relabion to the IPO of the ¢quity shares
of the Company.

Article 112 tu 127 were derived frum the shareholders agreement with GS
Strategir Investment Limited, Macquarie India Holdings Limited and PTC
India Limited which has already terminated on compietion of IPO, therefore,
the provisions uf same need to be removed from the AOA of the Company.

As the Company had filed Prospectus with ROC and become a listed
chopany, therefore, there Articles are inoperative as pn date. The Board of
Directors in its meeting held on 25th May 2011 has recommiended removing
clause 112 to 128 from the Articies of Assneiation subject ko approval from
Sharehulders in ensuing Annual Ceneral Meeting. The details of these
Articles ate given belosw,

No other Director is interested in amendment in Artieles of Association of

the company. The Buard recomnsends Ihe resalution for approval of the
sharcholders.

PRDPDSED CLAUSES TD BE REMOVED

Shareholders Agreenwent

112, Articles 112 ta 128 (*Sharcholdors Agreement  Artices”) which
incorporate the relevant provisions af the Sharchelders Apreement
executed on Docember 28, 207 amongst G5 Stralegic Investments
Limited, Macquarie Indis Holdings Limited, PTC India Limited and
the Company, form an integral part of these Articles. To the extent that
anvthing contained in Artictes 1 1o 117 is inconsistent with anvthing
cuntained in the Sharehalders Agreement Articles, the provisions of the
Shareholders Agreement Articles shal prevail.

DEFINITIDN AND INTERPRETATION

31 In these Articles, the following capitalised words and expresgians

have the meanings aseribed to them belosy, unless the context
atherwise e ires:

“20% Bloek” shall have the weanitgg asctibod to it in Article 116

“Accepted New Securities” shall have He mganing ascribed tu
Articl: 1215

P

“Affiliate” in respect of a Person, means any entity that directly or
indirectly Controls, is Controlled by or is under commeon Control
with such Person and with respect to MQ only, will also include any
infrastructure fund Controlled or managed by Macquarie Group
Limited or an Affiliate of Macquarie Group Limited;

“Associate” means:

(i  inthecontext of the Promoter only, any Person who is directly
or indirectly a wholly-cwned subsidiary of the Promoter;

(i) in the context of GS only, any Person who is directly or
indirectly a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Goldman Sachs
Group, Inc.;and )

(i}) in the context of MQ only, any Person who is directly or
indirectly & wholly-owned subsidiary of Macquarie Group
Limited and any fund which is Controlled or managed by
Macqusrie Group Limited or an Affiliate of Macquarie Group
Limited;

“ Auditers” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 126.1;

“Business” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 114.1;

“Business Day(s)” means any day ather than Saturdays, Sundays
and public holidays in New Delni, Singapore, Hong Kong, Mauritius,
Sydney or New York as the context may require;

“Business Plan” means the annual business plan of the Company as
is more fully described in Article 125;

“Chairman” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 11e5;
"Code” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 120.8;

“Company Covenants” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
Article 120.1;

"Company Secretary” shall have the meani ng ascribed to it in Article
116.6;

“Cnmpetitor” means any Person which earries on, or is engaged in
any business or other activity which is the same as or comipetes with
the Business, or Controls any Person which carries on ot is engaged
in such business or activity, but does not include any infrastrcture
fund Controlled or managed by M( or an Associate of MQ;

“Competitor Price” shal] have the meaning ascribed to it in Article
1223k}

“Control” and cognate expressions when used with respect to any
Person means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to
direct or cause the direction of the management ot policies of such
Person, whether through beneficial ownership, directly or indircctly,
of voting sceurities of such body curporate, or the ability to controt
the composition of the majority of ar the decisions of the board of
directors or equivalent grveming body nf such company or nther
body corporate by enntract or otherwise; provided that, without
limiting the generality nf the ferepoing, {i} any Person which owns,
directly or indirectly, securities representing more than 50% of the
value of voting power of a corporation or more than 50% of the
partnership, owmbership or other ownership interests (based upon
value or vute) of any other Person shall always be deemed tn be in
Control uf such ather Persum; or {ii) where the Person is a fungd any

manager nf such fund, shall always be deemed to be in Contrn! of
such Person;

“Encumber” means and invludes to permit to exist or create, or
Tport to exist or tu.be created, any right, title or interest by wway

\“i_m i the nature of sale, agreement to seli, pledge, hvpothecation,
N

itgnde, hire-purchase, jease, lien, terancy, mortgage, charge, co-
nwnership, attachment or provess of any court, tribunal or other
authority, statutorv liabilities which are recoverable by sale of

. pRIperty or any ather third party rights or encumbrances;



“Eneti;n Sector” sHfalt have the meaning ascribed to it in Article
114.1{a);

“Frecgy Fund” shpll have the meaning ascribed to it in Article
114.1{).

“Fnd Date” meany the third anniversary frim the date on which
these Artiches arc gdopted by the Company or such other date as
mutually agreed bdtwreen the Investors and the Promoter;

“Eyoity Calt” shall bave the meaning given to it in the Share
Sulmenption Agrogment;

“Equify Calt Noticp” shall have the meaning given to it in the Share
Subscniption Agreqment;

“Equity Shares” mrans the equity shares of the Company having a
face value of Rs. 1 each;

“ESQI means the employee stock option plan of the Company as
Heseribnd m .-"\rtif']k’ 124.1;

“ESCH Share” shill have the meaning ascribed o it in Article
24 10

“Framework Stratpyic Plan” shall have the meaning ascribed o itin
Article 1253

“Financial Year” rwans the period beginning on April 1st every
calendar year andending on March 31st of the subsequent catendar
year;

“First Acceptancdg Notice” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
Acrticle 122.300);

“First Offer Notige” shat! have the meaning ascribed to it in Artiele
122 3{a),

“Fivst Transfor Ikrmd" shall have the meaning ascribed to il in
Article 122.3(ck;

“Cleneral }\-1ectiqL:" means 2 mecting of the shareholders of the
Cumpany;

“Goveownental Jothority” neans any national, state, or local
government; anysubdivision or ageney thereof, or any othert entity,
including the RY, exercising any executive, statutory or Jegislative
suthority: and afiy statutory authority having jurisdiction over the
Connpany.

TGS means 5 Strategic Investments Limited, a company
incorporated wifh limited tiability under the laws of Mauritius and

whose registered office is at Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cyber
Oty Ebene, Magritias:

Sy Dnrector” sHalt have the meantng ascribed ta itin Article 1160.2;
05 Equity Catl{amount” shall have the meaning given o it in the
Share Subscnptin Apreement;

“lrvestment Urnonitlee”
Articte 116 1300

shall have the meaning ascribed to it iy

“Irwestment Poficy™ chalt have the meaning, ascribed to ot in Article
13000

“hwestors® megdes both MO and GS and “Investor” means vither of
tiuan, The term{” Investar” shalt include anv Associate of 310 or 55
who aoquires all of erther G55 or MOQ's Equity Shares and executes a
deed of novatigt et evlease in accordance with Article 122515

“lhivestar Acceprmice Notee” shall have the meaning asoribe oot
o Actele 122 260 .

Thnvestar [Jircufun-" shall have the meaning aseribed it i Articte
bEi 7,

Thvestar (e Netioe” shalt have the meaning, ascrilad to 1t in
Atk 127 2y

“Investor Offer Price” shall have the meéaning ascribed to it in Article
1222(); : :

“Investor Transfer Ghares” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
Article 122.3;*

"IPO” means the first public offering of the Equity Shares, whether
by way of an offer for sale or a fresh issue or a combiration thercof,
and the listing of such Equity Shares and their admission to trading
on a Recognised Stock Exchange, and in which the underwriting
and placement of the Equity Shares is managed by one ar more IPO
Investment Banks;

*[PO Investment Bank” means a recognised investment bank with
extensive experience of capital markets that has been appointed as
manager far the IPO;

“Lawi(s)” means any slatute, law, regulation, ordinance, rute
judgment, notification, order, decree, bye-law, government
approval, directive, guideline, requirement or other governmental
restriction, or any similar form of decision of, or determination by, or
any interpretation or policy issued by any Governmenial Authority
and includes the policies of the Governmental Authorities in India
regulating industrial activity, foreign investment and external
cammercial borrawing;

“MQ" means Maequarie India Holdings Limited, a eompany
incorporated with limited liability under the laws of Mauritius and
whose registered office is at 10 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port
Louis, Mauritius;

“Macquarie Group Limited” means Macquarie Group Limited a
eompany duly ineorporated and validiy existing under the laws of
Australia with ABN 94 122 169 279 and having its registered uffice
at No. 1 Martin Plaee, Sydney, NSW 2000, Austratia:

“Memorandum of Association” means the memorandum of
association of the Company;

“3Q Director” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article 116.2;

“MQ Equity Call Amount” shall have the meaning given to itin the
Share Subscription Agreement;

“NBFC” means a non-banking finance company as defined in the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

“New Securities” shall bave the meaning ascribed to it in Article
121.%;

“No-Conflict Policy” shatl have the meaning ascribed to it in Article
114 .4;

“Non-Transferring Jnvestor” shalt have the meaning ascribed to it m
Arlicle 122.3;

“Notice of Nomination,/ Kemavat” shatl have the meaning ascrilt
o it in Article 116.6;

“Notice of Propotrtionate New Seeorities” shalt have the meaning,
ascribed ot in Articte 1204,

"Offer Period” shall have W mweaning aseribed to 1t in Artche
122 2c);
“Offering Javestor” shall have the mweaning ascribssd to it in Article

122.2(r):

“Person” means any nattrdl person, corparation, iimited partoerslog.
general partnership, joint stoch company, joint venture, EEET SRR I
v, trust, bank, trust amnpany, land trust business trost, or

D‘h‘a ‘o the meaneyg ascribied a it in Artele 181
5
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and validly. existing uidef the laws of india and having its registered
'office at 2nd Floar, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi
=11006; S

IT'P{_om'ote._r Offér Period” shali have the mcaﬁjng ascribed lo it in
Article 122.3(b);

"

moter Offer Price” shall have the meaning ascribed o it in

Article 122.3(b);

"Promoter Transfer Sharcs” shali have the meaning ascribed to it in
Article 1222 R :

“Propartionate New Securities” shall have the meaning ascribed to it
in Article 121.2; o

"Praporticnate Offered Shares” shall have the meaning aseribed to il
in Article 122.2(a);

"PTC Competitor” means a Person which is actively invelved or
actively engaged in, or actively carries on, the power trading business
inIndia and would include such Person’s Affiliates;

“RBI" means the Resérve Bank of India;

”R.ecogrdse& Stock Exchange” incans the National Stock Exchange af
India Limited or the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited;

“Related Energy Infrastructure Sector” shall have the meaning
ascribed to it in Article 114.1 {b);

“Relevant Equity Shares” means at any time, the total issued and
paid up Equity Shares of the Company at that time less any ESOP
Shares that have been issued;

“Reserved ltem” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Article
nz ’

“ROLR Acceptance Period” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
Article 122.3(k);

"ROLR Notice” shall have the Imeaning ascribed ko it i Article
122.3(k);

“Rs.” nt "Rupec” means the lawful currency of India;
“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board nf Indsa;

“Second Acceptance Notice” shall have the nweaning ascribed ko it in
Article 122.3(g);

“Second Offer Notice” shall have the meaning ascribed (o it in Article
122.3(d);

“Second Offer Perigd” shall have the meaning ascribed Wit Article
122 3fe);

“Second Offer Prive” shall have the mweaning ascribed to it in Article
122 3fe);

“Beennd Transfer Perind” shall have the meating asceibed ko oin
Article 122 3(f);

“Security” mwans any equily or preferenve shares, serrpte, boneds,
debentures, derivatives, warrants or rights, options ar interests
(including rights of conversian nr cxchange) therean;

“Share Subscription Agreement” shall mean the share subscription

agreement dated 28 December 2007 entered into by the G5, MO, the
Promoter and the Crorpany;

“Strategic Ilan” means the strategte plar for the Company ax mern:
fully described in Article 14;

“Subscription Campletinn” shall bave the meaning ascribed to i
Article 121.1;

“Subscriptinn Cankideration” shall have the ML 2iven to ch
the Share Subscription Agreenwnk; @

114

"Subscription Monies” shall have the
Article 121.5;

meaning ascribed 1o it in

“Tag-Along Natice” shall have the meaning ascribed Lo iin Aol
1224;

“Tag-Alnng Right” shall have the meaning ascribed to 3w Article
122.4;

“Tag-Along Shares” shall have the meaning aseribed w it Article
122.4;

“The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.” muans a corporation duly
organized under the laws of the State af Delaware, USA and whaose
principal place of business is at /o Grldman Sachs & Cav,, 85 Broad
Street, New York, New York, 10004, USA,:

“Total Equity Shares” means the total issned, subscribed] and paid-
up Equity Shares for the time being of the Campany;

“Transaction Perind” shall have the meaning aseribend to it in Artice

122.2(d);

“Transfer” means the sale, gift, pledge, assignment, Lransfer, trarsfer
in trust, mortgage, alienation, hypothecatinn, encumbering or
disposition of Eguity Shares in any manner whatsoeser, voluntarity
or invniuntarily, influding, without fimitation, any attachment,
assignment for the bencfit of creditors or transfer by nperation of
law or atherwise and the term “Transferred” shall be construed
acenrdingly;

“Transferring Investnr” shall have the meaning ascribed it in
Article 122.3;

“Transferring Shareholder” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
Article 122.5;

“United States person” shall have the
Article 120.8,

meaning ascribed o it in

"US. Econmmic Sanctions” shalt have the meaning ascribed ot in
Article 120.5;

“U.S. Investor” shall have the meaning ascribed try itin Article 120.8;
and

“LSD" means the lawiut currency of the Uniled Slates of Arerica.
BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

The Company is a nnn-public deposit taking NBIC which shail be
engaged in the following business {the “Business” ). It

ta)  wifl have a primary focus on making invesliments {including
providing debt and financial services) in power genvratinm,
travsinission and Jdistribution {collectively “Energy Sector”);

thi  will as o secondary forus make investments (including
providing debt and financial services) in fuel sources, fuel
related infrastructure and services such gy pgas pipelines,
LNG terminals, fuel finked POTE, enerpy seclor equipment
manufacturers and FPC contractors feolivetively “Related
Energy Infrastructure Sector”) provided that the aguregate
of the investments made in the Related Energy Infrastructure
Sector at g time shadl alwavs be less than the aptregale
of the investinents made in the Energy Sector. Should -sueh
twestments in Related Energy Infractructure Sector excoed
those made i the Energy Sector: such investments will be
subject bo the prior written agprovalof vach hvestor, Prowvided
tarther, that while cansidermp the ARRTCRA I estmient nunde
i the Related Energe Intrasteuctare Sector and the Energy
~ector only the provision of debt and squity will be considered
and the provision of financial services shall be exeluded.

: Cimay eslablish g fund e “Energy Fund”) to invest in the
T Frerge Sevtar and i the Related Lnergy Infrastricture Sector



1142

1143

114.4

1145

114.6

1151

115.2

BOARD OF THE COMPANY
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Related Energ)
from time to ti

“in a third paj
managed or g

with the prior

funds to invest in the Energy Sector and in the
Infrastructure Sector as decided by the Board
e, Any proposed investment by the Company
ty fund (ie. a fund nol directly/indirectly
ntrolied by the Company), may only be made
peritten approval of rach Investor;

(dy  may directly 4
the asset mar

and such othef
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ager/ investment advisor of the Energy Fund
E funds raised;

may offer cerf
Energy Sector]
and term fina

Lin financial solutions to entities engaged in the
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heing:

©

may make f
operations ix
premium) o
debt capital

vnly in instry

feasury investments. However, any treasury
relation to capital (share capital and share
tributed by the Promoter and the Investors and
aised for use in the Business will be deployed
ments/ fimaneial products which ensure capital
protection, The surplus capital generated out of the income
of the gperajons of the Business and those that foroy part of
the general feserves and surpluses of the Company will be
deployed, uptil invested/ redeployed in the Business, for
treasury opepations based on prudent treasury management
guidelines afopted by the Boatrd from time ta time,

The Company shall
Business with the §

only undertake bustness outside the scope of the
tior wtitten approval of each [nvestnr.

Investments by tH
Company] in the
the procedure agy]
Company.

e Promoter and its subsidiaties (other than the
Energy Sector shall be made in accordanre with
Led between the Investors, the Promater and the

Investment decisi
of the Ermergy Fu
may be agreed wl
investment exper
trvestment dectst

ns of the Energy Fund will be taken by the hoard
1(_:I,fmanagcr/suitab1y empowerad cnmmittes, as
ein the fund mandate is fully developed. Sufficient
ise will be available to the authority making the
bris for the Encrgy Fund.

Investments by 4
be miade in acco
fnvestors, the Pr
as the “No-Confl
and/ or sponsor d
shall ersure thaf
*olicy.

ch of the Company and the Tinergy Fund shall
dance with the no confliet policy agreed by the
moter and the Company (collectively referred to
ct Policy™). The Company (as investment munager
K the Energy Fund, directly or through a subsidiary)
the Encrgy Fund eomplies with the No-Conflirt

The prospectus{placement memorandum and such other public
documents whidh describe the Energy Fund shal, if required by
apphicable Law, nclude a clause describing the No-Conflict Policy,
substantially set|ing out the contents of such tvo-Conflict Policy

SHARE CAPITAL AND VARIATIDN OF RIGHTS

Subject to the p
the power 1o is9
out of profits w
out of the procd
of such redemy
Company and |
of the Act exerd
for in these Art

avisions ef these Artirles, the Company shall have
be preference shares carrying a right uf redemyption
bich would otherwise be available for dividend or
e ds of a fresh issue of shares made for the purpose
tian or hable to be redeemed at the nption of the
¢ Buard may subject to the provistons of Section )
se such prwers in such manner as may be provided
NICH

The Company
the eonditions
share capital b
a5 may be sped

fvay, from time to time, b ordimary resolation aiter
of its Memorandum of Assoviation lo invrease i

the creation nf new share of such amount and
fied in the resolutinn.

1 Thr Board shaft cansist of & members. The number af the ™I

may be increaded in accordance with applivatlte baw

116.2

1163

116.4

1165

116.6

1167

1168

1169

116,10

1in1l

Subject to Arlicle 1164, 2 sharehulder shall be entitled to appaint o
director for every 20% of the Relevant Equity Shares {2 "20% Blok”}
held by such shareholder {a Director appointed by MQ is rofored
to as a “MQ Director” and a Director appotnted by €S s refermd
to as a “CS Directar” and collectively referred to as the “Inveslor
Directors”).

In the event that a shareholder's pereentage of Relevant guity
Shares reduces below a 20% Black {te. fess than 207, 40%, 6%
or 80%), then the reievant number of Directors nnminated by such
charehoider shall forthwith resign from his/their office and M
sharcholder shall nnt be entitled 0 appoint another Director wntil
its percentage of the Relevant Equity Shares crosses a 20% Blawh
threshold. For the purposes of Article 1162 and this Article 116.3,
a shareholder's percentage of Relevant Equity Shares shall be the
aggregate of the shareholding of that shareholder and its Afliltates
and/or Associates. :

In addition to the Directors appointed in accordance with Artwle
116.2 and 1163, the Promoter shall be entitled o appaint any person
buing an “independent director” on the boeard of directors of the
Promoter as a Director on the Board. An “independent dircetor”
shall be as defined in Clause 49 of the standard listing agreement
prescribed by SEBI for stock exchanges.

One uf the Directors nominated by the Promoter shall b the
chairman of the Board ("Chairman”). I the event of an equabity of
voles on any matter put to the vote of the Board, the Chairman shall
have a casting vote un that matter.

Each uf the Investors and the Promotet shall be entitled b, on
written notification (including by facsimile or e-mail) o the
company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) of the Company
{which notification shall be deemed to be nntice tn the wther
shareholders} (“Notice of Nomination /Remaoval™), have nominated
for appointment o or removed from or replaced on the Board, as the
case may be, any individual as Director and any other individua to
act as alternate Director for the Director in the absence of the latter
in accordance with the provisions of the Act. Any casual vacanry in
the Board seat nccupled by a Director shall be filled by an individuat
nominated by the shareholder that originally nominated such
Director. It is clarified that an Investor Director and/ or his alternatu
can only be remnved at the request of the Investor whao appointed
the said Investor Director and/or his alternate,

Fach shareholider shall be entitied to nnminate altemnate Directars for
each Director nominated by it Such alternate Director mav attend
ali meetings and exercise all voting rights of the nomitnated Directur
wherne such nominated Director is notin attendance.

The appointment, remaval nf replacement of a Director will be the
fiest iten of business at the Board mecting nr the General Meoting, -
the case may be, immediately following the receipt by the Company
Secretary of a Notice of Nomination/Remnval.

Retiring Directors can be nominated for re-appointment by the
sharehalder that nominated their earlier appointment as Direvtor

Each of the shareholders shall exercise their voting rights to pive
offect ko the provisions of this Article 116 and to ensure that cah
of the Directors nominated in accordance with this Article Flhoae
appointed as Direetors of the Cumpany.

The Board shall meet at least four Himes a year and in accordance wiab
the Act, Meetings of the Board will be held in such place as mav b
mutually agroed to by the Board and shall, subject tn applirable Pas

pvide the facility for Directurs based outside ndia to participate
% ray of Wheconferenee at video conference.

ll.:\sl 10 days notice
tec

tors, provided alwass that 2 rwveling may by convencd by 3

of 2 menting of directors shall be given to o

rtor native thap 1t davs with the ronsent of the majority of the

sy

. m._-.;. i



Directors fsuch majarity to incjude all of the Investor Directors when
any Keserved ltem is on the agenda at a mecling). The notice of
cach Buard meeting shall include an agenda setting out the business,
proposed to be transacted at the meeting. Without the unaninus
consent of the Directors, no meeting should vote upon any matler
other than that set out in the agenda cinrulated along, with the
notice.

H1613 The quorum for 3 meeting of the Board shall be one third of its total
strength or two Directors, whichever is higher, provided that in the
event that any Reserved ltem is on the agenda far such meeting, na
querum shail be deemed 1o be present unless one MQ Director and
one GS Director are present. If a quorum is not present al 3 meeting
of the Board, induding with respect to a Reserved [tem, such
meeting shall be adjavrned to the same ime on the same day of the
folluwing week at the same venue, at which meeting there shall be
fio requivement as to the presence of any of the Investor Directors 1o
constitute the quorum with respect to the Reserved Do,

11634 Subject to Articles 116,12 and 1 17, all deeisions of the Board shall be
taken by simple majority of those Directors present and vating. The

I’(:I]owing matters must be referred to the Board:

(@) all investments other than treasury
accordance with Article 114.1 (f

investments made in
(b} any change in the accounting principles or policiec of the
Company;

(€} the setticment of any material litigation by the Company;

{(d)  the appointment of the Chief Exccutive Officer or the Chief
Financial Officer, or equivalent;

fe}  the snitial composition, and subsequent appointment and/
of remaval of any members, of an investment comimittee {the
“Investment Committee”); and

(i theestablishment by the Company of any new furds.

116.15 Equity Calls shall be made by the Board as and when, itin s business

judgement, feels the same is necessitated,

11616 Investor Direetor

(a)  Each of MQ and G5 shall ensure that the MQ Director and
the GS Director, respectively, is not a director of any Person
involved or engaged in the Energy Sector or Related Energy
Infrastructure Sector in Indja, Jf any Investor Director accepts
the directorship of any such Person, then such Jnvestor
Director shall, and the concerned Investor shall cause such
Investor Director to, forthwith resigm from his directorship on
the Board, to be replaced by an alternative Investur Directar,
appointed by such Investor,

(b} Without prejudice to the customary fiduciary dutics of
Derectors in discharge of their duties, every Investor Director
shall, if sar required by the Bovrd, before entering upon his
duties, sign a declaration Pledging himsclf to observe strct
seCrecy in respect of and keep confidential ail mnformation af
the Company disclosed Lo him or to which he becanies privy
and shall by such declaration Pledge himsall not 1o reveal the
M {0 any person except

{t) when required to do sa by the Board;
i) for his internal reporting requirements;

iy where the Investar Director feels that it is thi by
interest af the Company, to comsuli witl the Investar's
Affiliates {which includes the Affiltates directors,
officers and emplivees] with a view to tahe stroteys;
value-add snputs an anv specific matter from
Affidistes of the Investor:

1171

1172

118.1

118.2

1183

118.4

1185

11RA

{iv} inso far as may be permitted by or may be necessary
in order to camply with any of the provisions in thig
Articles of Association; or

¥} as required by a court of Jaw,
RESERVED ITEMS

For 50 long as an Investor is entitled to nominate an Investor
Directar, the Company shall not, and the Promoter shall procure
that the Company shall not, take any action with respect ta any of
the matters Jjsted below {"Reserved Items”) unless such malter has
been, subject to Articles 116,13 and 117.2, approved at a meeting of
the Board, by each Investor Director:

@  any adverse variation in the rights attached to any
of the Investars’ Equity Shares, including by way of
amendment to the MoA ar AoA of the Company.

(&) any merger, amalgamation, de-merger, re-organisation
or voluntary winding up af the Company.

{c)  any change in the dividend palicy of the Company.

{d) any transaction or series of lransactions in a given
Financial Year berween the Company and its Affiliate
or between the Company and the Promoter of a value
either individually or in aggrepate af more than the
Rupec equivalent of USD 100,000, except infusion of
capital by the Promoter,

For the avoidance of doubt, the quatum of any meeting of the
Board to take an action on any Reserved ltem shall be as per Article
116.13.

SHAREHOLDER MEETINGS

Every year the Company shail hald in additian to any other General
Meetings, an annual General Meeting in accordance with Section 166
of the Act. Not more than 15 months shall elapse between the date of
one annual General Meeting and that of the next.

Notice for any general meeting of the shareholders shall not be fess
than 21 days unless and to the extent thatboth Investors cansent to a
shorter period in writing in advance,

The quorum for a General Meeting shall be the minimum quorum
as set outin the Act, A corporate shareholder represented by a duly
authorized representative shall be decmed to be present in person
for purposes of this Article 1183 and Article 118.4. If 4 quorun is
nat present at a General Meeting the meeling shall be adjourned in
accordance with Section 174 of the Act.

Subject to Articles 117.1 and YIB.5, any resolutinn, which under the
previsions of the Act or the Articles is permitted or is required to
be done or passed by the Campany in a General Meeting shall be
sufficiently so done 3f passed by ordinary resolution, as defined
urider Section 189(1) of the Act, unjess either the Act or the Articles
specifically require such act to be done or resolution passed by a
special resolution as defined under Section 1892 of the Act.

Any maiter falling under the Reserved Jters shall first be considered
and approved by the Board in accardance with Article 117, before
being cunsidered by the Company in a General Meeting,

The General Meeting shall, subject to applicable Law, provide the
facility for shareholders based outside India to participate by way of
releconference or video ronference,

MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Company shail be managed professionatly. Tt shal have an
PRIOpriate management structure and 2 compensation Polic_v
nsurate with its scale of operatians with a view of achieving
leadership and achieving an IPO. The organizatian strueture
as is approved by the Boand.
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1204
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COVENANTS (JF THE COMPANY AND THE PROMOTER

The Company {and the Promoter hereby jointly and severally
undertake to domply with the following covenants ("Company
Covenants”).

The Company gndertakes tu, at all times, act in a Manner consistent
with the rights 4nd ubliga tions af the shareholders under the Articles,
to the extent pepmitted by Law.

The Company|shalt keep the Investors informed, an a current
basis, of any deents, discussions, notices or changes with respect
to any crimina| or regulatory investigation or action involving the
Comnpany or afy of its subsidiaries, so that the Ilnvestor wili have
the oppertunily 2 take appropriate steps to avoid or mitigate
any regulatory consequences to them that might arise from sueh
criminal or refulatory investigation ar action and the Company
shall reasonably em-operate with the Investors, their members and
theit respective Affiliates in an effort to avoid or mitigate any cost
or regulatory donsequences that might arise from such investigation
ot action finclpding by reviewing written submissions in advance,
attending megtings with authorities, coordinating and providing
assistance in peetings with regulators and, if requested by an
Investor, making public announeements of such matters},

The Comparty will use the Initial Subscription Consideration
exclusively ffr the purpnse set out in the Framework Strategic
Plan and wiluse the MQ Equity Call Amount and the G5 Equity

Call Amount xclusively for the purpose set out in the Equity Call
Notice,

The Compang will not take any action with respect to the use of the
Subscription [Consideration (or any part thereof) to fund, directly
or indirectly] any business activities with, or for the benefit of, a
government, pational, resident or legal entity of Cuba, Sudan, Iran,
Myanmar, of any other country with respect to which 1.5, persons
arv prohibitefl by any regulation or statute administered by the Office
of Foreign Afsets Control of the United States Treasury Department
"US. Fcondmic Sanctions”} from doing business. The Company
shall be deerfied to have complied with this covenant if prior to such
funding, it hps conducted a reasonable due diligence and has sought
customary rfpresentations and warranties from the person which is
being funded that such person is not any such government, national,
resident or iggal entity.

Fach of the Company, the Promoter and the Investors agrees that
the Compary will rotify the Tnvestor Directors in advance of any
matter that [s to come before the Board that concerns a business or
aetivity thaylrelates in any way toa country, government, entity ora
natigral of Jorth Korea, lraq, Libya, Cuba, Jran, Myanmar or Sudan,
ar otherwide relates directly or indirectly with any government,
country or gther entity or person that is the target of U.5. economic
sanctions aflministered by the U.S. Treasury Department Office Of
Fareign Aspets Control, including Specially Designated Nationals
and Blockdd Dersons as identified on the internet web site:
http o/ / widw freas. gov fic orcement S ofae/ With respect to
any such Hisiness or activity, each of the Company, the Promoter
and the Tifvestors further agrees that no Investor Director shall
atlend any| part of a Board meeting at which any such business
ar activiby §is discussed, approved or voted upon and shali recuse
thermselved from any and all discussion, votes, approvals and any
other mathrs related to any such business or activity, whether
praposed dractual.

United Stdtes Depusitory er other Financial Services Activities

{8  the}Company confirms that: {11 the Company dows n
orgfge, and that it has mo intention of engaging {whic
for flt purpescs uf this section (a) and of section (b) below
shall include maintaining an office of any type), directly in
deppsitory or other financial services activitios in the Uniked

- ..-Statés; (2) the Cothpany does not own ot control {which term.

.+t i - for all purposes bf:this section (a) and of section (b) below,

‘ghall be interpreted as applied by the Board of Governors
of the 1.5, Federal Reserve System); and has no intention of
acquiring ownership or control of, more than five percent of
any class of voting securities of (i) a LS. company engaged
directly ot indirectly (which for aIl purpeses of this section
(2) and of section (b} belaw shall mean through any chain
of control) in depositary ar other financial services activities
or (ii) a gompany that directly or indirectly owns or controlx
more than five percent of any class of voting securities nf 4
_company, engaged directly or indirectly in depository or other
financial services activities in the United States; and (3) the

 Company dogs not otherwise control, and hag no intention of

otherwise acquiring control of, any company engaged, directly
orindlirectly, in depaesitory or other financial services activitics
in the United States.

(b) The Company agrees that it will nat, without the prior wriiten
consent of each Investor (which consert may be givea or
withheld in the Investor's absolute discretion) directly or
indirectly: (1) engage, or filean 'abplicatio'n or notice to engage,
indepository or other financial services activities in the United
States; (2 acquire, or file an applieation or notice to acquire

. ownership ar cantrol of, more than five percent of any class
of vating securities of (i} a US. company engaged directly or
indirectly in depository ar other financial services activities or
{tl) a company that directly or indirectly owns or controls more
than five percent of any ciass of vating securities of acompany
engaged directly or indirectly in depository or other financial
services activities in the United States; or (3) otherwise acquire,
or file an application ar notice otherwise to acquire contrul of,
any company engaged, directly or indirectly, in deposiiory ar
other financial services activities in the United States,

1208 For purposes of paragraphs (a) through (d) of this Artiele 120.8:

(3} “US. Investor” means (A) any Investor that is a United States
person and (B) any [nvestor thatisan entity treated asa foreign
pattnership for U.S, federal income tax purposes, one or muare
of the owners of which are United States persons; and

(b)  “United States person” means any person described in Sectivn
7701{a)(30) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1984, as anusndoed
(the "Code”).

() Classification for US. Tax Purposes.

The Company will not take any action inconsistent with the
treatment of the Company as a vorporation for U5 fedvrat
income tax purposes and will ot elect to be treated s v
entity other than corporation for U.S. federal income tas
purposes unless agreed upon by each LLS. Investor.

{d)  Passive Forcign Investment Company.

The Company agrees, at the Company’s expense. o SRIRS
available to any U.S. Investor upon request, the buoks !
records of the Company and its dsrectand indirect subsidiacie-.
and to provide information to such U5, Investor pertment
to the Company's ur any subsidiary’s status or potentiat
status as a passive foreign investment cotnpany 3 ¢ B AN
defined under section 1297 of the Internal Revenue Cinde o
the United States. Upon a determination by the Compam
y U.S. Investor o1 any taxing authority that the Counpany
any direct ur indirect subsidiary has been or i tiboly
me a PFIC, the Company will provide suely US Tveston
he Company's expense, with all information reasan.ath
ilable to the Cumpany or any of its subsidiarics o pu mis
ch US tnvestor o (i) accurately prepare afl toy roebuiss

I 2" and comiply with any reporting reqquircinents as o resait e



auch determination and (if) make any election {including,
without limitation, a "qualified electing fund” lection under
“Section 1295 of the Code), with respect to the Company or
any of its direct or indirect subsidiaries, and comply with
any reporting ar ather requirements incident to such electinm,
If a determinatian is made that the Company is a PFIC
for a particular year, then for such year and far each year
thereafter, the Company, al the Company’s expense, will alsa
provide each US. Investar with a completed “PFIC Annual
- Infarmation Statement” as tequired by Treasury Regulation
Section 1.1295-1(g).

"Intheevent any Investor Director or his alternate suffers any liability,
damage, action, claim, cost, charge, ar expense, by virtue af any act
or abstinence on the part of the Investor Director or the alternate
whilst acting as a Director of the Company pursuant to any decision
of the Buard te which that Director has not consented, then {without
Himiting any other right af such Investar Director or his alternate
under law} the Company agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the Investor Directar or such alternate against any and afl
lability, damage, action, claim, cost, charge, ar expense (including,
without limitakion, legal fees, experts’ fees, consultants’ fees, and all
casts and expenses incurred in the recovery of the amaunt payable
under this undertaking), incurred or suffered b y the Investor Directar
or his alternate, provided that this indemnity shall not apply to any
Iiability, elaim, action, 'dnma.ge, cost, charge ar expense arising as a
result of any negligence or misfeasance af the Investor Director.

The investment policy for the Campany {the “Investment Policy™)
shall be developed, adopted and revised by the Board. The Investment
Policy shall autline investrment procedures and clear qualitative and
quantitative investment criteria for direct investments.

The management af the Company will, as and when decmed
necessary by them or as required by this Article, seek eonsultation
from the Investor Directors on varibus business/ management
related matters. I the management seeks any consultation from
an [nvestor Director, such Directar shall provide his inputs within
7 days from the date of the request, or such periad as is mutualty
agrecd by the sharehalders, Once an Investor Director has provided
the management with his inputs, the Company, if it considers it
necessary. shall discuss these inpuls with the Investnr. Shnuld
consultative inputs not come to the Company from the Investor
Director within 7 days {er such niutually agreed period) then the
management may proceed with its decision-making without the
Investor Directers’ inputs,

ANTI-DILUTION PRDTECTION

Until the completion of subseription under the Share Subscription
Agreement {"Subscription Cnmpletion™) the Camnpany shail not,
except pursuant (o the ESOP in accordance with Article 124, issue
further Equity Shares or Securities convertihle into Equity Shares to
any uther Pesson without the prior written consent of each Investor
and such issue shalt be on such terms as agreed by both Investars,

After the Subscriptian Completion ar unti] the completinn of an
1’0, a further issue of Equity Shares or of Securities ennvertible into
Equity Shares (such further Securities, the “New Securities”) by the
Company (ntherwisc than throughan IPD in accordance with Article
123 hereof or pursuant to the ESOP in aceordance with Article 124)
shall ondy be permitted if the New Securities are first nffered to the
ewisting holders of Equity Shares of the Company in propurtiom with
their ownership of the Relevant Cyuity Shares (such prapurtitmare
Sceurittes to be nffered, He © Proportionate New Securition”) in
acvordance with the priocedure set out belaw

Subject to Article 1216, the Proportionate New Securities uffered to a
sharehohler may nnt be subscribed for bw any person other than that
shorcholder or its Affiliate,

1214 Within 30 Business Days of the passing of the shareholder's

resclution approving the issuance of New Securities, the Company
shall offer the Proportionate New Securities hy notice in writing;
{"Natice of Propnrtinnate New Securities”) stating the price thereof,
The Proportionate New Seeuritivs shal! be issued at the same
price and on the same tefms and conditions to cach of the existing
shareholders including the Promater,

1215 Eachshareholder shall reply in writing to the Notice of Propartionan-

New Securities within 21 Business Days of the receipt thereof stating
the number, if any, of the Proportionate New Securities that it wishes
te subscribe for ("Aecepted New Securities”) along with payment
thercof as per the priee stated in the Notice of Proportionate New
Securities {“Subscriptinn Manies™). An Investur Ay nominate its
Aftiliate to subscribe for the Accepted New Securities.

1216 Prnportionate New Sceurities that are nnt accepted by a shareholder

shall be offered, in accordance with the above procedure, to the
ather holders of Equity Shares of the Company in proportion tn
their ownership of the Relevant Equity Shares (including any Equity
Shares comprised in the Accepted New Securities). New Securities
that are left uver after such offer may be allotted in accordance with
the Act Lo any thind party as identified by the Board. Provided that
any issue nf shares ta a third party should be at 4 price not less than
that affered to the shareholders and on terms no more favourable
than those offered to the shareholders.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

1221 Restrictians an Transfer

{a)  TheInvestors and the Promoter shall nut Teansfer their Equity
Shares to any Person until IPO without complying with the
procedure set out in Articles 122.2 ta 1225 beinw,

(b]  The provisions of Articte 122.2 1 122.4 shall not apply to any
Transfer of Equity Shares By the Promoter or an Investor to its
A ssociate, not being a Competitor, made in accardance with
Article 122.5 and any such Transfer shall not tequire the prior
cnnsent of any of the other sharcholders.

1222 [deleted)
1223 [deleted]
1224 [deleted]
1225 Transfers to Assoeiates

12251 Intheevent an Investor or the Fromoter ("Transferring Shareholder")

Transfers all of its Equity Shares 1o any of its Assoriates, such
Transfer must be made in accardance with applicable Law and
such Transterring Sharehnlder shall cause the Associale to execule
a deed of novatinn and retease in a form mutually apgreed by the
sharehulders prinr to such Associate acquiring such Equity Shares
andlhc!m'esmr(s)and/orthcPromolerwhnarcnotrramferring their
Equity Shares shall execute such deed of novation and release. The
Assneiate must be under an obligation to retransfer its Equity Shares
to the Transferring Shareholder or an Associate af the Transferring
Sharehalder immediately if it ceases to be an Associate.

12252 [n the event that the Transterring Shareholder Translers less than all

of the Equity Shares held by it tnany af its Associates:

() the Transferring Shareholder shall cause such Associate to
sign a deed of adherence, in o form rutually agreed by the
sharcholders;

gt U cxervise voles in respect uf each Equity Share

/-(hT 7 e Transferring Sharcholder must be granted the exclusive
va Trd :{_&rred on behalf of the transferee,

- L
(;ﬁ l \(c}\; R f\\fﬁ_clt»s shall apply as if the Transferring Sharehalder aml
SR PO L

the tramisferee is one sharehulder;




{f

1226

123.2

1233

1234

1241

124.2

1253

all the rights of the transferee under the Articles shall be
exercised declusively by the Transferring Shareholuer;

any notice[given by the Transferring Shareholder under the
Articles sHall be deemed also to be given by the
aad

ransferee;

any notiod
given to th

required to be given fo the transferee shall also be
o Transferring Sharehelder.

Any Transfer of
contravention o
and shall not bid

Equity Shares by an Investor ot the Pramnter in
this Article shall be void ab initio and ineffectual
d ot e recognized by the Cumpany.

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

The Company ghall usc its best endeavours to achieve an IPO by the
End Date or sugh extended date as may be mutually agreed by the
Promoter and dach of the Investors. The IPO shall be based on the
advice of the T§0 Investment Bank. The Investors shalt, subject to
applicable Law{ have the right but no obligatinn to participate i the
1PO by way of gn offer for sale of a part ot all of their Equity Shares,

All expenses dhearred in connection with the IPO, except thos:
relaling ta an gffer for sale by a sharehnider, shall be borne by the
Company.

licable Law, the Investors shall not be nemed as
¢ Comwpany in refation to the TPO.

Subject to apy
promotcrs of t

In the event offan averseas offering of the Company's Securities, the
Company sha} camply with the repulatinns relating to such affering
and assist in gnabling the Investrs to obtain standard repistration
rights avatlabl to private equity investors.

EMPLDYEE STOCK OFTION
Sharsholders hereby agree and acknowledge that:
@} the Cofnpany is contemplating offeriog certan emplayees

stock dptions under an BSOF to be estahlished for a certain
categofy of its employees;

(b)  up ta §% of the aggregate paidd up equity share ca pital of the
Cupipdny shall be offered o its employees;
(c)  the prige at which Equity Shares pursuant to the ESOP ("ESOP

Shared
by the

*) shall be offered (o the Employees shall be determined
Board.

Each Investdr further covenants that it shall not object tu the offer of
the ESOP Shhres to the Comparty’s employees.

SARATEGIC PLAN/ BUSINESS PLAN

The Compgoy's Business including  investnwent slerisions arcd
b pstablish and/or manege the Energy Fund and
funds shall be cunducted substantially in accordance

bt i PPRan and av decided by the Board.

the decisin
subseruent
with the 51

The Strategy
t which iy

Plan shalt include, in particular, inrelation 1o the period
cetaves, directions Tor the different business activities,

manpawer plan, funding policy, ancd distribution policy.

A framewdrk strategir plan (the “Eramework Strateyie Plan”) has
Promoter and the Investors, The Framework
101 sliok serve as the initial template for the first Strategc
1 shall be developed i vonsuliativn with the Investors

ot the Buard net Later than 30 June 20048,

breem agree
Stratepic 17

bobwecn the
Plan, whic
amd adopey

e Strate

ad anv ol

i 1han will be revieweed by the Board froom ume te e
wrtdmenits thereto shall e varried out by the Board.

The Conogen shall abse develap the Busiwss Vhon, which <hall

apsprovesd it Hoard pariar o Hhue oy o the faruaocial vuear bo wf

il rekaless, 3

A reviewed and aproed by the Bosard from e to o,

AUDITOR AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1261 The financial statements of the Comjany shall be audiled at the
Company's expense by an independent internalianally cortitied

public accounting firm ( Audinr”) sedected by the Campany.

1262 The Company shall appoiat voe of the tollowing accounting
firms in India, namely, PriceW aterhouseCitopers, Bt & Youny,
Deloithe Haskins & Sclls, or KPMG, as the Auditar ot the sevond
annual General Meeting which is scheduled 1o be hebd an ar before
September 30, 2008. The Auditor shall hold office until the nest
annual General Meeting ami their appomtownt, remaneratin.
rights and duties shall be reguialed under the provisions af the Act.

1263 The Company shall deliver to the lnvestars {a} audited financial
statements within 90 days after the end of each fiscal vear; and {b}
un-audited half yearly financial staterments within 30 davs of the end
of the 6 months peried for the first year of eperation and thereafiv
un-audited quarterly financial statemeats within 30 davs of the oo
of 3 months period.

1264  Subject to an advaaced and reasenable request, the Company wil
grant the Investors the right to inspect the facilities, books. records of
the Company and 1o discuss the business, aperations and amditions
of the Company with their respuctive directars, accountants il
legal counsel, subject to such persnns being made aware of thy
confidentiality nbligations under Article
the same. '

95 and agreeing ta abide by

INFORMATION

127.1 Rights to information

A shareholder may, on giving the Cnmpany 7 days prior notice:

127.11 discuss the affairs, finances and accounts pf the Company with it
Affiliates, officers and principal executives, subject to such person-
being made aware of the confidentiality ebligations
127 and agreeing to abide by the same;

unwder Article

127.1.2 inspect and request copies of, tn the extent the same mayv be nevessary
for its accounting purposes and preparing its tax returns. all banks,
records, accounts, documents and vouchers relating to the Business
and the affairs of the Company; and

12713 request the Company for such nther information and data in wlatic:
to the Company that the Tnvestor may reasonably require amd Hu
Company shalt provide the Investor with such informatinn.

1272 Where the Cpmpany provides informatian to a sharehulder
under Article 127.1 above, it shall within 7 days pravide the same

infarmation through the same caeans to all other shareholders.
1273 If, in the reasanable opinion of the manageownt of the Company,
any informatinn sought by aft Investor pursuant to thi= Artiche 27
is business seasitive or strategically significant for the Compune
such information mav be Jdisclosed to the Investor only with the
prior approval of the Board. which tay in its discretivo sefuse the
disclosure of such infurmation,
TERMINATION OF ARTICLES 112 TO 127
128 Each uf the Articles 112 10 127 shall autapaticatly termmate smd

cease to be a part of these
of the Prospectus with the Registrar uf Compames in reiation b thy
{10 of the equity shares wt the Company

articles with etfect from the date of Biog

By Order wf the Board of Directors,
For PIC India Finanvial Services Limited

e
(85 IMA A shal Goval)
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b%i Jany Sueoretary



Details of Directors appointing or re-appointing in this Annual General Meeting.

Mrs. Rama Murali

Mrs, Rama Murali, aged 62 years, is an Independent Diroctor of nue Company and has been on the Board of our Company since 21st April, 2009, She holds
a Bachelors of Arts {Hons) degree from Maharani Cnliege, Jaipur, University of Rajasthan. She is a retired Indian Audit and Accounts Service officer. Mrs.
Murali has served as the Joint Secretary, Departmunt of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance. She has also served as the financial advisor in the
nf Scientific and Industrial Research, the Council nf Scientific and Industrial Researeh, Government of India, and the New Delhi
she was also the overall incharge of finance and accounts. She is atso a life member of the Indian Institute of Public Auditors.

Department
Municipal Committes where

Other Directorships are: Nil

Mr. Surinder Singh Kohli

Mr._Surinder Singh Kohl;, aged 65 years, in an independent Director nf our Company and has been on the Board of our Company since 13* December, 2010
Hv hnlds Bachelors degrer in Science (Mechanical Engincering) from Benaras Hindu University and a diploma in Industrial Finance from Indian Institute
of Bankers. Prior to joining our Company be was the Chairman and Managing Direetor of India Infrastructure Finanee Company Limited, Punjab National

flank, Small Industries Develnpment Bank nf hydia and Punjab and Sind Bank respectively. He was also the Chairman of the India Banks Association for two
terms,

Other Direttorships are;

T. Maharashtra Airport Developrnent Company Limited
2 Punjab Infrastructure Cevelopment Board
3 SME Rating Agency of India Limited

4 Infrastrueture Development Finance Company Limited
5. Ahluwalia Contracts India Limited '
fi. MBL Infrastruetures Limited

7. 5V Creditline Private Limited

8. SPML Infra Limited

9 India Infrastracture Finance Company Limited
10, Modi Rubber Limited

11. India 5SME Technology Services Limited




Mr. P Abraham

Dr. Ashok Haldia
Director

Wihole Time Directur & CFO

My Tantrd Narayan Thakur
Chairman & Managing Direclor

13r. U'ddesh Kehli Mr. Sudhir Kumar
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Mr. T. N. Thakur, Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. T N Thakur, skitiatue of the concept of power trading in India,
pussesses anexperiency of over three decades as 2 member of the Indian
Audit & Accounts Service. Mr. Thakur belds expertise in Treasury
Management, Financial Management {including Resource Mobilization,
Invesiment decisions and Appraisal of Projects for Project lending),
Accounts, Cash Management, Budgubing and Budgetary Control,
Human Resource Management. It is due to his wide knowledge and
experience that the company has managed to create a position for itself
even in such a shert duration.

Mr. Thakur has also served as a Director {Finance & Financial
Operations), Power Firance Corporation Limited {a Development
Firancial Institution for the Power Sector in India), New Delhi where
he was responsible for mobilizing resources for the company for on-
lending to power projects in the public sector (both state and cenviral) as
well as in the private sector including captive power plants.

Dr. Ashok Haldia

A membert of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, Institute
of Company Secretaries of india , The Institute of Cost and Works
Accountants of India. Dr. Ashok Haldia has diversified experience
of project financing and industrial financing pelicy; publie sector
policy teforms, evaluation and management; power sector reform,
restructuring and financing. Before joining on the Board of PFS, Dr.
Haldia was Secretary, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
New Delhi. He has been associated with formulation of accounting &
auditing standards, corporate laws and governance, Islamic firance,
WTO-GATS, reforms in government accounting and related aspects
of public finance, He has been a member of a number of committees
set up by the Govemnment of Rajasthan, the Government of I[ndia,
ICAlL and other national & international bodies, He was Technical
Advisor on Board of international Federations of Aeccountants,
Confederation of Asian Pacific Accountants and Seceetary General of
South Asian Federation pf Accountonts, e hos contributed a number
of articles in rmational/international conferences, professiomal juurnals
and news papers. He has also been a faculty member in number of
managemment training institutions. Lr. Asbok Haldia did his doctorate
on’Privatization of public enterprises in india’

Mr. P Abraham

Mr. T Abraham has served as Secrelary to the Governiment of India
in the Ministry of Power during the first phase of meforms in the
power sector. He holds rich experivnce in the field of administration
and specifically the Power Sector. Farlier he was the Chairman of
Maharashtra State Flectricity Board (MSEB} and presently, he is also a
Director in PTC Irehta Limited

Mrs. Rama Murai:

Mrs. Murali has more than 35 years of experience. She joined [A&AS
ts July 1973 and retired fram service in May 2008, She hos worked
as Joint Scoretary, Mintstry of Fiance s dept of Eeonomic Affates
dealing with external aid, privatization of public sectar enlerprises
and administratton amd potice relating W industrial vaits engaged o
production of currency and cotnage. She also worked as Joint Secretary,
Govt. nf India and }'mmunl x’\d\ mor in the Dcpt nf Scieptifi and

- 8,

wdvisor to

and accounts of the Council She was also the fin,‘:

New Delhu Murnweygral Caorporation with overall | arpe offiyeed

and accounts. She 15 also the Life muomber of indiag i m‘y al IPubly
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1 fr, Uddesh. Kohli® |

..Dr.Kchliisan Engineer from the Indian Institute nf Technology, Roorkee

and holds a Post-Graduate Diplema in Industrial Administration from
the Manchester University, UK. He obtaired his Ph.D. in Econonics
frorn the Delhi Schoo! of Economics. Dr. Kabli was also Chairman and
Managing Director of Power Finance Corporation Limited, and has
worked with the Planning Commission, Government of [rdia, reaching
the position of Advisor (Additional Secretary level). He has carried out
international assignments for Asian Development Bank, United Natiens
industrial Development Drganization, United Nations Development
Programme and United Nations Office for Project Services, Dr. Kohli's
areas of expertise include development planning, finance, project
formulation, appraisal, sustainability and monitoring, power/energy
planning, Corporate Social Responsibility training and humnan resource

_ development.

Mr. Sudhir Kumar

Mr. Kumar, aged 54 years, is an Inde pendent Direclor of our Company
and has been on the Board of our Company since 22~ March, 2010.
He bolds a Masters degree in Commerce from the Delhi School of
Economics, University of Delhi. He is an Indian Administrative Services
officer presently serving as Joint Secretary in Ministry of Power,
Govemment of india. He has also served as the officer on special duty
to Minister for Railways, Government of India. Presently, he is alsa on
the Board of our Promoter, PTC India Limited.

Mr. M K Goel

Mr. Goel holds a bachelor’s degree in Technology specializing in
Electrical Engineering from Kanpur University. Mr. Goel has a career
spanning over 30 years. Before joining Power Finance Corporation
{PFC), he was working with NHPC. Currently he has been in-charpe of
Institutional Development and Administration. He has been involved
in inducting reforms in State Power Utlimes, steering Restructured
Accelerated Power Development & Reform Programme of GOI and
oversees human resource functioning, infrrmation technology and
legal activities

Mr. C. R. Muralidharan

In his eatlier capacity, Mr. Muralidharan was Whete-Time Member
of IRDA and was looking after the compliance by the insurers of the
repulations on investrments, analysis of financial statements of insurance
companies, on and off-site supervision af insurance companies as well
as other regulatory issues including the registration of new insurance
companies. P'rior to jointng IRDA, he worked in RBI for more than
three decades in various capacities. He was heading the Department
of Banking Operations and Develnpment (DBOD) of RBY, which is
responstble for lavirmg down a repulatory framework on a wide rapge
of pperations for Indian commercial banks to promaote a sound and
competitive banking systent consistent with the emerging intematinnal
best practices. He assisted TMF in two overseas assignments and was
associated with several High Level Working Groups on Banking
Repulation.

Mr. Surinder Singh Kohii

Mr. Kohli, aged 65 vears, ts an independent Director of our Company
amd has been on the Board of our Company since 13™ Decenber,
21 He holds Bachelors degrev in Science (Mechanical Engineering}
from Benaras Hindu University and a diploma in Indastrial Finance
from Indien Institute of Bankers. Prior to juining oor Company b
was the choirman and managing divector of lodia Infrastruclure
Fimance Company Limited, Funpb Notional Bank, Small industries
Development Bank of India and Punjab and Sind Bank respectvely. He
was also the chaimuan of the India Banks Association for two terms
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nergy value chain. It has been accorded status of
e Campaoy {(IFC) in August 2810, The operatianal
nce af the Campany during the year 2010-11 has
exceeded grawth mamentum thao during the year
i also saw successful campletion of Initial Public

Offering (1P of the Company.
FINANCIAL RESULTE

4. During the year 2410-11, the Campany has recorded revenue incamce of
Rs.10858.52 milliorgrising from Rs.534.90 million, thus recording 103.50
% groweth,

Thae highlights of the f |\i-mrial results are as under

(Bs. in milklon)

Harticulars 2010-11 2009-10
ncome 108852  534.90
Expenditure 57421 167.89
Profit betore tax 514.31 367.00
Tax Expense 144014 112.48
Peofit aiwr tax 370.27 2452
Trarfer to StatutoryiReserve Fund 7410 RU.95
Balarce carried to Bajance Sheet 2617 357

Opwratiay taromg as a percentage of total income increased from 73.91%
b 200910 to 95)26% in 2010-11.  Correspondingly, the pperational
aspenaes as a pdreentage of total revenue increased from 31390 to

A1125.

Tie Croeil Befurg Tax (PBT) has increased from Rs367.00 miton in
20 ke He. 510031 onillion i the year 2M0-11 recording increase by

4154 % The Pedfit after Tax (PAT) recorded inercase by 4548 % from
RKs.251.52 miﬂiujin 2005-10 to Ra. 370.27 million during the vear 2010-
L1

(I'ERATIONAL PEFORMANCE

, A
ro The aropunt of
thome convertibl
soapaeed to R

debt sanctions during the vear 2000-10, exvludi 5.?
in to long-term loans, increased to Ry 17030 mijlligaZ

g

cempared to Ry
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A2.450 million in the previous vear The level afs
disiuraement offdebt was Re 6236.64 million durning the vear 20 ‘\Off/,
ZRI7.08 million in the previcoes vear. A Large portion \=.,_
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PTC India Financial Services Limited

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

af equity of PFS was already committed and disbursed in the equits
investments as at the beginning of the year 2010-11. As a result, the
amount of disbursement of equity during the year 2010-11 was lower
at Rs.890.90 million compared to Rs. 2,309.44 million in the provious
year. The amount af equity sanctioned was Rs.917 million as compared
to Rs.1043.71 million in the previous year. Equily investment made i
power prajects was Rs. 4586.23 million at the end of the financial year
2010-11 compared to Rs. 3707 07 million at the end 2009-10. Cutstanding,
commitments for equity investments as an 31st March 2011 amounted
Rs. 1043.7] million. During the year, the Company has divested its parf
stake in Indian Energy Exchange Limited. Effective cormmitments for
sanctions of debt as on 31st March, 2011 were Es.33,649 million increased
ta Rs.18,332 million as on 31st March, 201B. Upfront financiog of CTR
amounted to Rs. 22238 million in the year 2010-11 as against }s 5.0
million in the year 2009-10.

7. The number of oew projects for which financial assistance was

sanctioned during the year was 20 taking the total number of sanctioned
projects il 31st March, 2011 ta 62. The financial assistance sanctioned
by PFS so far would help capacity creation of more than 1000 M.
Fuel wise assisted projects comprised of 20 cazl-based thermal projects,
17 biomass-based projects, 5 hydro-based projects, and 4 wind-bascd
projects.

8 Mast of the assisted projects have pragressed well compared with the
schedule of implementatian. 2 biomass projects, 1 wind project hune
achieved commercial aperations during the year 2010-11. Through
a camprehensive project monitoring mechanism, PFS, continuously

monitars status of implementation of assisted projects on a regulac
basis.

DIVIDEND

9. The Directars have not recommended dividend for the finanvial vear
ended 31st March, 2011,

SHARE CAPITAL

10.  During the financial year 2010-11, the Company has completed its laitiad
Public Offer (IPO) comprising of fresh issue of 127,500,000 equity shuare
{excluding an offer for sale of 29,200,000 equity shares by Macquarw
India Holdings Limited, a shareholder of the Company) of face vahue
of Rs.10 each for cash at a price of Rs.28 per share {including a sheare
premium af Rs18 per equity share). Discount of Rel/- per share
wag given to the retail investors. The Company towards mabidired
Rs.3,527.03 million through IPC (excluding the otfer for saled 1o
utilization for general business purpnses (the details of utilizations are
mentianed in notes to the accaunts). The shares of the Campany an
listed on National Stock Exchange and Bambay 5tock Eachange. 1he
paid-up share capital of the Company as at 31st March. 211 agprepale.d
to Rs.5,620.83 nmiflion comprising of 562,083,335 equity shares of 1. 11
each fully patd up. PTC India Limited holds 60% of the paid up capatal
of the Cumpany as at 31" March, 2011 down from 77 e0% hebd as at 51-
March, 2010,

RESERVES

t1. Qutofl the profits camed during the financial vear 2000-11, the Convpass
axfransferred an amount of e 74180 miflion to Statutory Re-ceve d eind

ia Act, Y34,
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mobilisation of additional capitai through Initial Public Offer (IPO)
compieted in March, 2011.

(i3 raising NCD Beries-3 amounting to Rs.900 militon subscribed by
Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) in January 2017.

(iif) raising of Rs.420.86 milllon through Infrastructure Bonds eligible
for tax benefit under Section- BOCCF of Income Tax Act, 1961 in
March 2011 consequent upon receiving recognition as Infrastructure
Finance Company (IFC}.

(iv) contracting External Commercial Borrowing (ECBY of aggregate
amount of USD 26 millien from DEG Germany. Sirce PFS is
Infrastructure Finance Company (IFC), ECB has been raised under
the automatic route. Additional ECB of USD 50 million was
under advanced stage of finalization with International Finance
Corporation ([FC). The necessary agreements to the effect were
signed after 31st March, 2011,

The total borrowing of the Company is Rs. 5,698.75 million as on
31st March 2011 as compared to Rs. 3108.07 million as on 31st
March 2010. Continuous and persistent efforts have enabled PFS
lo maintain its cost of borrowings despite the rising interest rate
scenaria in the market.

REALISATION

13. The Company gives utmost priority to the realization of the amounts

due towards principal and interest. During the year, DFS recovered
short-term loan of Rs.2,440 million, and interest of Rs. 736.02 million rm
both short-termand long-term loans. There was na outstanding amount
recoverableas on3ist March, 2011, The Company has regularly reatized
all the amOunts due from the borrowers during the year and has not
made any additional provision on Loan Assets {non performing) in its
financial statements upto the vear ended 31st March, 2011 ather than the
statutory provisions as mandated by the Reserve Bank of [ndia. During
the year 2010-11, the Comspany has created provision for contingencies
against standard assets in its financial statement amaounting to Rs. 17.77
mitlion, inaccordance RBI Circular Na. DNBS.PD.CC.Na 2077 03.02.002
/2010-11 dated 17th January, 2011,

CREDIT RATINGS

14. During the financial year ended 31 March, 2011, the long terin bank
borrowings have been rated LA+ by ICRA while our Non Convertible
Debentures have beenirated LA+ by ICRA and BWIR A A by Brickwork.
The Company’s short term domestic borrowing programme

awarded the highest rating of "A1+" bv ICRA_
HUMAN RESQURCE
15.

Woan

Human Resources becornes eritical to the rapid growth of your
Company. Broadening and deepening the human skilts and conducive
HR practices have been core to the R initiatives. Apart from the
eampus recruitments being made from the reputed institutions, direct
recruitments have been mady: for specialised positions. In order to keep
pace with the recent trends in the industry, the remuneration structure
iv PFS has been revised upward. This shoubd hielp in attracting and
retaining the best talent in the industry. Other HRD initiatives taken
inelude emptoyee welfare measures, io-huuse and our-station training
prograimmes and promoting participative management.

DERECTORS RESPDNSIBILITY STATEMENT

16, in pursuance of Section-217 (2ZAAY of the Companies Act, 1956, the

Dhirectors make the following staterent.

(i) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable
accounting standards bave been tollowed by PFS along with proper
explanation refating to matenal departures;

(11} The Dircctors luve selected such Acvountowg policies, and applied

them cansistentty, and inade judgenents it estimates Ut are
reasonabde ad poodent soas to pive a trawe and fabr view of the

state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year

2010-11 and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period;
(iii} Proper and sufficient care has been taken by the Directors for
maintenante of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the pravisions of the Companies Acl, 1956 for sateguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; and

(iv)

The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a ghing concern
basis.

NON-ACCEPFTANCE OF PUBLIC DEPOSIT

17. PF5is a Non- Deposit taking Systemnieally fmportant NBFC. It has not
accepted any public depusit during the year 2010-11.

CONSERVATIDN OF ENERGY, TECHNDLOGY ABSORFTION,
EQREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO ETC,

1B Since PF5 is engaged in investment and lending aclivities, particulars
relating to conservation of energy and technolngy absorption ate not

applicable to it

The Company has tncurred expenditure of Rs. 2145 million (previous
year Rs. 142 million] in foreign exchange during the vear ended 31st
March, 2011, These included payment of Rs 15.45 million as charges/
fee for raising ECB.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

19. During the Finandal Year ended on 31st Mareh, 2001, no emplovee
was empioyed for full or part of the year and who was in reccipt of
remuneration from PFS of more than Rs. 600 milion per annum or
Rs.0.5 million per month, in aggregatc.

AUDITDRS

0. M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells were appointed as Statutory Auditurs of
the Company for financial year 2009-10 by the shareholders and shall
hold office upto the canclusion of the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting,

The Auditors have audited the Acvounts of the Company for the vear
ercded 3st March. 2011 Awdited Accounts togother with the Auditor's
Report therenn are annexed to this report,

CORPDRATE GOVERNANCE

2. A detailed report on Corporate Governanee and  Management
Discussion & Analysis report, pursuant o the regquiremsent of Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement forms part of the Ainual Report. A certifieate
nbtained from the Statutory Auditor of the Cnmpany, confirming
compliance of conditiuns of Corporate Governance as stipulated
uider the aloresaid Clause 49 (s annexed to the Repert on Corporate
Goveraangy

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

37

The Board of Direclors arknewledge with deep appreciation the
canperation received from Ministry of Prower, Minisiry of Finance,
Rewerve Bank ot fodia, SEBL NSE, BSE, PTC badia Limited and ather
stakvholers, Internabionat Finance Corporation (1IFC). DEG Germany,
variaus Hanks, Consartium Parmers and Officialy of the Company.

Faorand v behabl el the Board uf Dhirectors

TN, Thakur
Chairman & Managing Director
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REPDRT ON CORPORATE COVERNANACE
Company’s philosophy ¢n Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance fs tp ensure fairness and transparency in all
dealings and in the funconing of the management Corporate Goavernanes
is concerned with the [norals, ethics, values, parametess, conduct aad
behaviour of the Compagy and its management. The spirit of governanee of
PTC India Financial Serdices Limited (PFS) is derived frons this philosophy
and has been articulated ghrough the Company's various policies.

Being a finance Cpmpapy, PFS has to regularly pursue businesses that
maximise returns while [effectively managing the inherent risks. Decision
making and execution is firiven by its gpvernance structure, ethics and value
systems, Corporate Govefnance ensures transparency and aceountability, The
presence of strong govefnance standards earns faith of all the stakcholders
which is very essential for successfully running any organization and
¢pntributes ina best pos§ible manner in sustaining and enhancing econome
growth, Corporate Govprnance alse has brnader social and institutional
dimensions. Properly ddeigned rules of govermance foeus on implementing
the values of fairness, trinsparency, accountability, and responsibility to afl
the stakehalders.

As per the requirernenty of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges,
and alsp in tune with pur practice of sharing the information with the
sharehplders, govertungnt, clients, employees and society at large, a report
on the Corporate Govegmance is given below as a part of the Director's
Report atong with the Ceriificate issued by the Statutpry Auditors regarding
cpmpliance with the rpquirements in regard to Corporate Govermance
specified in Clause 49 pilthe listing agreement,

PFS is committed to achjeve the best standards of the Corporate Governance.
The Company has buflt up a strong foundation for making Corporate
Governance a way pf life by having an independent Board with experts of
eminence, forming a cofe team of top level executives, inducting competent
professionals acrpss the organizatipn and putling in place best systems
and processes. Going bpyond PFS has endeavoured to regulatory and legal
compliances and adppt praclices of high level of business cthies,

Brard of Directors
The Board of Directorqof FFS provide leadership and trategic guidance,

objective judgement gnd exercises control over the Company, while
remaining at all times afcountable to the stakeholders,

Compuosition
As on31st March, 2011 |he Company’s Board comprised of 10{Ten) Directors

out of which 6 are (ndegendent Ihrectors. The Composition of the Board is in
conformily with Clavsd 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Brief profile of the Dhregtors is set out separately in the Annal Repord,

5. No. Name of|[Direetor Desigaation T
1. Mr Tantra Naggwan Thakur  Chairtnan and Managrag Dhirector
2 Dir Ashok Takdia Whole Thve Director end Chiel
Financial Offwer
3 Mr. Prathupaty Bibrabans Mon-Executive Dhirectar
{independent Director)
4 Dr. Uddesh Kdghli Mon - Executive Diroctor
{Independent Direcior)
3. Mrs Ramsa Myrali Mon - Executive Director
(Independent Directo)
f. Mr Ramareo Muralidharan Mo - Eoevutive Threclor
Caoimbatore {Independent [Director
Mr. Mukesh Fumar Goel Nom - Esecuative PHeector
" Mr. Sudhir Kurar Mo - Eseewdive Diregtor
{Independent Lhrector)
el Mer. Beet] Kant puorora® Non - BExecuwee Pirector
10. Mr. Surinder irgh Kohti MNon - Ewecutive Additional

Dhirector {Ircdependent Drirecion

-

20

k]
7

Number pf Brard Meeting

There were 9 (Nine) Meetings of the Board of Directors held duriay; the
financial yesr ended 31st March, 2017 i, an 21s1 June 2010; 14th nly,
201111; 24th September, 2010; 13th October, 20101 9th Novembor, 2000 [
Uecember, 2010; 7th January, 2071, Tst March, 2011 daned 2570 March, 2011

Board Meetings and Attendance:

S Name Deesigriatico Board Mo, Sl teTshap
MNea, Mesting Fhnchwrshaps  imow smsmitee
wn oo A -
Eeld Marh, 2011
during  ateemied [RIRE
the Shurte hadders’
Ut Gt ane 1 a5
un M7 Manh,
a1
1 MrT N Thakur  Chairman and 9 L] & i
Managing
Drirector
2 D Ashok Haldia  Whale Time 4 9 5 N Alent
Uirector aned
Chiel Finanoal
Oficer

% Mr Crepak Man - 1 2 Mt B plvable Bl ath
Amitabh Executive appluaithe
[resigned on 2 Direcrar
September, 2000)  (Tnd eperul

Durectar)

4 *c. Shashi Shekhar Muw - 7 Ll Rl
[resigned on )™ Baeeulive appheaile
Fanuary, 2011) Dhrecioe

Nrwdepertident
Dhrector)
5 Mo Abraham  Non - 9 4 3 +
Exrcutive
Drirector
Hndependen:
Oricrctor)
6 Dr UddeshKohli  Non - 9 ] 7 i At
Executive
Director
(independens
Drirechor)
7 M, Rama Murali  Non - 9 R - b}
Executive
Drirector
[Independen:
Drreclor)
a M. COH. Nor - 9 b 1 1
Muralidhacan Exacutive
THrector
[Independent
et
F M MK Gon M - L] & ]
Exevylive
Mhrectar

Pl

ot

At

Almors

Alment

1w Mr Sudhir Kumar MNaa - 9 4 . @ L
Exevulive
Diractor
[Erudepundent
Dhirectar)

11 M Medd Kane Ne - ] 5 1
Arura Ervutive
ftesigned on 1)* Director
May, 2011} |Endcpender:

Directar)

1?7 Mr 1L B Maidu Mon - f H el e
termygnnd o 13% Execulive dprgrliabile
I'eembeer, 20100 Dhrector

[(Endeparrdent
Directine)

v M 55 Kolh Non - } Al N
[appoimbed aa13%  Execulive
Liszemnber, 201 Addbonal

Mhrevuor
[Endependent
My

R ESTH

S i ate Al
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None af the Directors on the Board is a meraber of more than i committees
and chairman of more than 5 committee (as preseribed i the clause 4408 the
Listing Agreement], acrnss all the eompanies in which he <he 12a Director

pneof the Directors of the Company are I any wav related to cachiother

. A e AL




Detail of shareholding of Direetors as on 31st March, 2011 are

as under:

Sr.No.  Name of the Director Nn of shares
T Mr TO N, Thakur 7000
2. Dr. Uddesh Kohli 3500

Infarmation available to the Board

Prtaded Agenda Notes with information as enumerated in the Listing
Agreement were cireulated in advance ta the Board. All the refevant
infarmation a5 mentioned in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have been
placed before the Board for it vonsideration. The informalion regalarly
supplied to the Board / Board Committees specifically includes:

* Aanual budgets and any updates therein.

Y Agenda Noles for finarcing of various tang term and short term
prresjer b,

v Qwanerly resulls for the (_'ompany.

v Annual Financial Statements of the Company

* Minutes af mectings nf Audit Committee and other Comtimittess uf the
Board.

Any material default in financiat ubligations o and by the Company or
substantial non-payment for services provided by the Company.

¢ Anyissue, which involves
substantial nature, if any.

+ I

prssible public ar product tiability claims of

tails of any joint venture or collabnration agreement.

* Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by
management to limit the risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if
materiai.

Nen-cempliance of any regulatory,
requirements and shareholders sorvice.

statutory nature or listing

*  Other materially important information,

Code of Canduct

The Board of Directots after Listing of Shares of PFS, in its meeling held
na 25th May, 2011 has adopted Code of Condurt for Beard Members and
Senior Management Persnanel. The code is 4 comprehensive code applicabte
to all Direvtors and Members of Senior Management of the Company. It is
in Aignment with Company's visine and values to achieve the Mission
and Objectrves and aims at enhancing ctbical and transpatent process in
maraging the affairs of the Company. A copy of the Cade has been put an
the website of the Company i.e. www ptciinancial.com.

Cade for Prevention of Insider Trading

[ terms of Securities and Exchapge Board of India {insider Trading}
Reyulations, 1992; the Company has formulated a comprehensive Code for
Prevention of fosider Trading tn prescrve the
misuse of unpublished price sensitive
amd designated emploves of the

confidentiality and to prevent
information. Every Dirertor, nfficer
Company has a duty to safeguard the
canfrdentiality of aff such informatioe obtained in the course of his ar her
waork it the Company and not to misuse his or her posttion or information
regarding the Company 1o gain j.ersonal benefit or to provide benafit to any
third parts. The cade lays down guidelines and procedurss to be followed
and disclosures tn be made while deating with the shares of the Compary
aml e comeguences of nor-com pliance. The Cnmpany Secretary has been
appainted « Campliaoce Officer and |15 responsible for adherenee to 'Code
tor Provention of sider Trading’ in line with the requirement of Code for
Proveation ot Insider Tradmg, trading window was closed from time ko
Hieswe, wheresver some price sensitove witormation was submitted to the Board
and other Committees of Directie, Note of lasure of trading window was
Pesnedd to all the emplovees well in andvance, restraining all the emplovecs not
fedeatin the shares of the Company whea the window is efosed

j .

brg

The Board functions either as a full Board or through various committees
cotstituted ko uversee specific operational areas. The Board of Directors and
its committees meet at regular intervals.

Cammittees of the Board of Directors

As an 31t March, 2011 the Board had ten {10} committees:

1} Audit Committee

2} Nomination Committee

3)  Remuneration Committee

4} Shareholders’ & Investors’ Grievance Commitkee
5)  Compensation committee for ESOP

&) Asset Liability Management Committee

7} Nisk Management Conumnittee

8)  Committee of Directors for IPO

9 Committee of Directors for Bond jssuance

10} Comrmittee of Directors

L Audit Committee

The rnle and terms of referenee of Audit Committee is in tine with the
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement read with Sectinn 292A
of the Comparnies Act, 1956,

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following:
The powers of the audit committee include the following:

1 Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference

2. To seek infnrmation from any employee,

3 Toabtain cutside legal or other professional advice,

4 Tnsecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers
necessary.

The

role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the
disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and eredible,

2. Recommending to the Bnard, the appointment, re-appointment and, if
required, the replacement ar remaval of the statutory auditar and the
fixation of audit fees.

3 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for anv other setvices
rendered by the statutory auditors,

4. Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before

subrission to the Brard for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters roquired to be ineluded in the Director’s Responsibility
Statement (o be included in the Board's report in terms of clause

{28 of section 217 of the Companies Act. 1956,
b,

Changes, if anv. in accounting policies
for the same

and peactices and reasons

c Major acepunting entries involving estimates based on the exercise
af judgment by management

Signiticant adjustments made

in the financial statements arising ’
aut of audit findings ’

¢ Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to

finantial statements.

2



The Lveare of wnad relatend party 1ransactinms

pe Aduaihe sblione i fle drafl audit report, i any.

5 Heviewing with g sanagenent the guarterly/ apeal financial
clatemuente, efore sulmesine e the Board tor approwal.

o Reviewirs wali e numageniot, the statonent of uses/ application
Jar bk paises ol an e ipubdic ishee, rights issuc, prefel‘(‘ntial
tine, bty staldment of foads utidized for purposes ather than
e slotend o the Jffer dovtment/ prospevtus/ natice and the report
subnitted Gy the enitering agency monitoring the utlization of
provecds s pullg or Fighibs dunu, if any, and making appropriate
rovomimendations ke the Buard te take wp steps iy this matter,

7 WReviewiyn wath ke management, performance of statutory and
Daternal siditors angl adeguacy of the internad contral syslems,

N Wevies e che asddquaes s ol Liternalaudat function including the
sppemzbient avd el el U rternad audit fivm and freguency of
perteral i

G Pisctamnn wolis lnfernal audilirs any sipaifieant findegs and follow
L e en

0 Reviewisg the Fndings an any internal fwestiations by the internal

auditors bt matbe
failure ol internal ©
matler L the Beand.

o wlere theee s suspected frard orirregulatity nra
ttrol svstems of o material nature and reparting the

71, Discussren with stelutory audaters pefare the audil commences abuut
the nature and sdope of avdit as well a5 post-amdil discussion o

ascerlddn any arce o COTRUTTL

T ook inle the o
depositurs, debuend
declared dividend

asons for substantial defaole by the payment to the
e halders, shareholders {in case of non-payment of
L) and creditors.

Leniry of the Whisthe Blower mechanisin, in case the

2.  Nomination Committee

The Board originally eonstituted Nominalion cum Re mureration Committes
nn 5th August, 2008 and subsequently renamed it to lts present name on 13th
Decomber, 2010, It has been constituted for the purpose of ensuring 'fit and
propet’ status of proposed/ existing Directors of the Company in terms of
RBI guidelines. During the last year no meeting of the committee was held.
The Committee comprises of the folfowing members:’

Name of the Directors Designation
Mr. T. N. Thakur Chairman
Mr. P. Abraham I Member

Dr, Uddesh Kohli * Member
M. 5.5 Kohli * Member

* Appointed as member on 25th May, 2011
3. Compensation Committee for ESDF

The Compensation Commillee for ESOP was constituted by the Board on
29th April, 2008. It has been constituted for the purpose of preparing and
managing an ESOP scheme for the Company. During the year, no meelings
of the Compensation comrmitiee for ESOP were held.

The Committee comprises i the following members:

Name of the Directors Designation*
Mt T. N. Thakur Member
Mr. 5. 8. Kohli - Member
Dr. Uddesh Kohli Member

“The members shall appoint a chairman from amongst themselves.
4,  Asset Liability Management Committee

The Asset Liability Management Cominittee was originally constituted

13 Lo review he fund
BATHE 5 NI
14, Carrviey out ang

aarendmrnts fraa

Acl, 1450 amd oth

The Cammiie i ciay
atty Naovember, 2
21 and naveting atte

alfwr functions wiueh nay be specified undet
e to Hime as per the Listing Agreement, Cumpanies
br applicelde statate.

od by Mrs, Rama Murali, independent Director w.e.f.
e Compusition of Audit Comnittee as at 315t March
e By members are as follows:

of Members

5. Nu. Nam No. of meetings attended
during the year
1._ o .\1::5_\1 .mu_\iumh - - —h
2 v abeabam f
K My (3R Marabidharan 3

[e coetuton v A
2HTA Gl e Lo pan

prreently vt e Son - evecttive and Bedependent Directors.

Fraring fine el

sidil varnmiter i i line with fequiretment of Seection

oo At 1950 and clonse HFod the Listing Agreement ard

ear U] eaeetigrs of Andil Comnnttec were held

s 2ol Juese, 2ot Poth a2l Stk Naventier, 20T0#; 23th B eepmber,

2 vt March, 201
P ROENTSUNSEE | |

Thae I

FCY Lnderead audie

e of e ot et

Civnrneon P e kil vemnntlee, K P Alraham was prosy
Haw Laet SCAE o the JUnrpany

arnd 2510 Mareh, 2011

L d stadntory amdilaes are periaanet innatecs at

pursuant to Board resolution dated 30th March, 2009. It has beern constituted
far the purpose of performing functions as required under the asset liability
managoment policy and comprises nf the fullowing members:

Name of the Directors Designation
Mr. T. N. Thakur Chairman
Mr. P. Abraham Member

Dr. Ashok Haldia Member
Mr. C.B. Muralidharan * Membert

* Appointed as meber on 25th May, 2011

The scope of Assel Liability Managemunt Cummittec includes market fisk

management and it shall specifically focus on int

exchange risk, and liquidity risk.

crest rate risk, foreign

During the year, 3 meetings of Asset Liability Managersent Committee were
heid on 2ist june, 2010; 24th September, 2010 and 31st March, 2011,

5. Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee was conslituted by Board on 7th Julv,
2009 It has been constituted under Risk Management Policy of the Company
far the purpose of reviewing risk management in relation to vatrious risks,

embers:

matket risk, credit risk, and operational tisk and comprises of the

'y

. " Designation

Chairman

Member




During the year, 3 meetings of Risk Management Committee were held on
21st June, 2010; 24th September, 2010 and 29th March, 2011.

6. Sharcholders’finvestors’ Grievance Committee

The Shareholders’ and Investor’ Grievance Committee was constituted by
Board on 13th December, 2010. The Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievance Committee presently comprises of the foliowing members:

Name of the Directors Designation®
Dr. Uddesh Kehli Member
Dr. Ashok Haldia Member
Mr. C.X. Moralidhatan Member

*The members shall appoint a chairman from amongst themscives.

Seope amd terms of reference
The Commitiee has the powers to promptly resolve the complalnts of
sharcholders’/ investors such a8 non-receipt of shares after transfer, non-

receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of balance sheet and other related
types of complaints/ queries.

shares were allntted to the public under the Initial Pubtic Offer of the
Company on 26th March, 2017 therefore, during the year, no meeting of
Sharehniders” and Investor’ Grievance Committee was held,

During the year ended, the Company has not received any complaints from
the inveslors.

7. Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was constituted pursuant to Board resolution

dated 13th December, 2010, It presently comprises of the following -

members;
Name of the Directors Designation  Attendance in the meeting
Mr. P, Abraham Chairman Present
Mrs. Rama Murali Member Absent
Dr. Uddesh Kohli Member Present

During the year, 1 meeting of Remuneratinn Committee was held 11th
Mareh, 2011.

Scope and terms of reference:

The scope and terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in
line with the listing agreement, provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
any guidelines / eirculars issued by Reserve Bank of India and inrlude
determining un behalf of the Board and the sharcholders of tihe Company,
the Company’s poliey on specific remuneration packages for execulive
directors including pension rights and any compensation payment.

8.  Committee of Directors for IFO

The Commitlee of Directors for IPOQ (IPO Conunittee) was constituted
pursuant to Goard resolution dated 22nd March, 2010 for taking the nece S5ATY

sleps for IPO and pre-IPC private placement. It enmprised of the foliowing
members:

Mame uf the Direetors

K. TN Thakur

Designation

Chairman

bir. Ashok Haldia Semier

S 1 Abraham Sember

Oe Thddesh Kohli SMomdboer

I¢

During the year, ¢ meetings of Committee of Directors for 1PO were held
20th April, 20104 2th June, 2010; 7th September, 2010; 18th Decernber, 2010;
5th March, 2011; 11th March, 2011; 15th March, 2011; 21th March, 2011 and
26th March, 2011.

9.  Committee of Directors for Issuance of Bonds

The Committee of Directots for issuance of Bonds was originally constituted
by Board on 215t August, 2009, It has been constituted for taking the necessary
decision related to raising the fund through Bond and other similar purpose
of considering and determining the terms and conditions of issuance and
aliotriénts “af -secured non-convertible debentures and comprises of the
fotlowlng membem

Name of the Directots Designation
Mr. T. N. Thakur - Chairman
Dr. Ashok Haldia Member

Dr. Uddesh Kohli Member

During the year, 3 meetings of Corunittee of Directors for issuance of Bands
were held 19th November, 2010; 27th January, 2011 and 31st March, 2011,

10. Committee of Directors

The Committee of Directors was constituted by Board on 21st Augost, 2009,
It has been constituted for the purpose of considering and sanctinning debt
financing or equity participation or both taken together to a single Company
upto Ra.250 million, subject to an aggregate limit of overall limit by
Rs1,000 miliion in a Financial Year. [t presently comprises of the foliowing
members:

Name of the Directors

Designation
Mr. T. N. Thakur Chairman
Dr. Ashok Haldia Member
Dr. Uddesh Kehli Member

During the year, 3 meetings of Commitiee of Directors were held 31st May,
2010; 29th September. 2010 and 15t March, 2011.

Annual General Meeting

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are

as under:

AGM Dhate Tiowe Location Sprecial Resotution

4th AGM  24/09/2010 Friday 500PM  Board  Room,  Zad  Furnther issuw of Equuy
Fioor, NBECU Towers,  Shares fsechion byl Al
15, Bhikaji Cama lace,  of th Companes A,
MNew Delhi. 195

And ACM 252008 Foday 500 0% Board Kowmi,  Ind Mo

Floar, NBUC Towers,
15, Blukaji Canna Place,
New Dethi.

Board  Koam,  2md
Flowr, WBUCC Tieers,
15, Bhikaji Casna Prace,
Newy Dwhi

Ind AGM US/08/ 2008 Tuesdavy 530 0M Faoame

Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have anv subsidiary company .
Disclosures

{1} There were ne materially significant transactions with related partics

- ,n"‘"-L[‘ promnters directots or the management, conflicting with the

(E pany’s interest, subsidiaries or relatives vre. that may have anv
gantial conflict with the interest of the Company. Further, the detaifs

%‘gjated party transactions are presented in Mote o 7 on Schedule 19

'_‘Nptes to Accounts’ to Aneaal Acceunts in the Annaal Report.
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Thore were also no irfstances of non-cemplianee onany matter related to
the Capital Markets furing the last three years. There were no penalties
impased or stricturgs passed against the Company by the statutory

authorities in this refgard,

The Company's Whistte Blower policy is inbuilt system of Grievance
Redressal which deafs with grievances of employees. Under this systen
grivvances of the ethpinyees are tedressed effectively. The Company
affirms that no pdrsonnel have been denied access to the audit
committee. ’

The Company has b
preseribed under {1
cxchange relating tq
items to be included

bily complied with all the mandatery requirements
tause 49 of the Listing Agteement of the stock
Corporate Governance and adopted all suggested
in the Report en Corporate Governanee.

i

In the preparation ¢4 financial statements, the Company has followed
e accounting pringiples in india, the applicable acecunting standards
aotifivdd under sectipn 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1936, the relevamt
provigons of the Cpmpanies Aet, 1956 and the Non- Banking financial
(Non Depusit Accgpting or Holding) Companies prudential Norms
{Reserve Baak} Dirgetions, 2007,

Remuneration tn Direcfurs

The remuneralion paid fo the Whole-time Directors during the financial year
ended 31st Mareh, 2011 s under:

(Rs in Lacs)

Namne of Director Satarfand Perguisites Conbibution Commission  Tolal ESOP
allowdnees to provident
fund

T Ashwek tlaldia Kil2 303 205 M it

4510

Means of Comvmunicajon

PPFS recopnizes contyg
Covernene framoeworl
refevant comrunicati

mication as a key element of the overail Corporale
and therefnre emphasizes eontinuous, efficient and
n to all extermal constituencies. Quarterly/annuat
ally published in financial and rational newspapers
Business Express in English and Jansatta in Hindi.
ilable o the welbsite of the Company, viz. www,
ave alsn been submitted to stock exchanges as per
requirement. The Cgmpany its

financial results are usy
like Financial Express
The same are also avd
plefinancial.cam aad b
also communicates  with insbitutiomal
sharchobders through fpvestor conferences.

Al mportant inforey
the Annual Repnrt of

10 pertaining to the Company is also mentioned in
bie Campany eontaining inter-alia audited financial
d fimancial statements, directors’ report, auditars’
rate governanse which is circulated to the members
and others catitled tivdrete fur cach Finsnoal Year

statemaents, coasolida
wpurt, FEITh e SO

Registrar & Stare Tragster apent

Barvy L“uu'.}\u'.L'1'3~.I1\1rdr1"\'t Farnited
ot Mo 17-24
Vitthal Mav Nagar Mdp
Hlvdecabad 261

'\dpl]:'

Share Transfer Syate

it

shvswal  sepment are transferred  through Karvy
b Liomled. 1t receives the shares to be transferred

The  shares nnde

L_'c_»:n;\u:vr«.i‘.nrv v
alongs vt B tranbfee deed from traosieree, verifies it and prepares
Traasfer eete, Pursuant o Clause 49 of the Listng
[ransiee L“dmmittl:l: B also been sonstituted to take

transfer of shares of the Cumpany.

the Moemerandum o
Apreenwat, 4 Sharve
nate and apprave thy

A quakificd pracucing Compuany Seerstary carried ot secTelarial audit to
revoncile the totad mibed capital with Nationat Securitivs Depository

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (lrdia) Limited (CDSL)
and the total issued and listed capital. The secretarial audit report confirms
that the total issued / paid-up capital is in agreement with the tota) number
of shares in physical farm and the lotal number of dematerialized shares
held with NSDL and CDSL.

CED/CFO certification

Astequired by the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Certuicate
duiy signed by Mr. T.N. Thakur, Chairman & Managing Director and Dr.
Ashok Haldia, Director & CFO was placed belore the Board of Directors i
the meeting held en 25th May, 2011

Utilisation of proceeds from Initial Public Offering (ITO)

The details of utilisation of proeeeds from PO uptn 31* March, 2071 i
presented in Note no 16 (C) on Schedule 19 - "Notes Lo Accounts” to Annual
Accounts in the Annuoal Repart.

Gutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any  sonvertible  instruments,
cenvetsion date and likely impact on equity No GDRs/ ADRs/ Warcants or
any Convertible instruments has buen issued by the Compaiy, exdept grant
of ESOPs as mentioned in Note no 4 on Schedule 19 - “Nobes to Adsounts’ 1o
Annual Accounts in the Annuad Report.

Shareholders Information

1)  Annual General Meeting
Date 28.09.2011 Time 1131 AM
Venue: Dr. Sarvepalli Radhakrishanan  Auditorium at Keiudriya
Vidyalava No. 2, ADPS. Caluny {Delhi-Gurgaon Read), Delhi Cantt,
New Delhi - 110010
7} Financial calendar for year ended 3ist March, 20131
Parpiculars Dty

Financial year L5t Aprid 2010 to 31st March 2017

Not applicable since the Compativ was
tstod weelf 300 March, 2011,
23" May, 2011

Un-audited  finantial  cosaits
for the first three quarters

Annual Financial vear resuits

3

Tentative Finaneial calendar for year ending 31st Mareh, 2012

Particulars Date
Un-audited finoreial resulls for the

firsl three quarters

Wil be annoenced and pubiishad
within 43 davs frem the end of cach
wrarkey

Annual Financial vear results Will be announced and publisied
within &t davs from the end of each

fancial year

4) Date of Book Closuie

The Register of Members and Share Transfee Bowoks of the Compamy vl
remain elosed fram 170 September, 2001 1o 287 September, 2001 awla-ae
uf buth davs.

5)
he Baard of Dirsctors of vaar Company has net recommended any divideml
for the Finaneiat Yeae wnded 16t Moo, 2091

&)

Fayment of Dividend

Listing on Stock Uxchanges
PFS shares are listed on Bie dalbewing <bwk eschanges

Naticnal  Stock
India Linmitesd

Pavhange of j Beonbay Stock Facnamge Limited |

Setip Cardur PIS 0 e Code 3T ;

Stock Code: INE Rl vt :

The annual Jisting foes o the Foaocial Year cindimg st Maresh, 2012 SEARS
beeay praid b NS Bt




-7) - Market Price Data

MSE
Manth High{Rs) low (Hs.) C!osi:\g(i{s_)
March, 2011 27.00 23,5 24.65
BSE
Month High{lts.) Lanw(Rs) Closing(Rs )
March, 2011 28.00 2351 24.60)
*The Company was listed on 30th March, 2011
B)  Performance in comparisnn to indices
PFS Share Price & Nifty
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91 Registrar and Transfer Apents

¥For Equity and Infrastructure Bond

Regrstered Office

Karvy Computersiare Private
Limitesd

i ation

17220 Vital R oy

Karvy H{ouse”,

Sadhapae

LA
<
3z
-

=

o

Ao, Avorae 4,

Street Noo i, Baosra Flls,
Hyderabad 500034, India
Tel: +41 402331 2451

Toll Froe: TR 3253782

lvderslad 5itsy
Aradira Mradeahy, Tndia
Dol w101 23420081508
Faso 48T 00 23201 4,/ 30

ool esvwasd risso ey com

.
Kdz i

25

Fax: +91 40 23311968

Website: www,

IS

karvycomputershare.com

For Non-Convertible Debentures Series - I, 11 & I
MOCS Limited

St Venkatesh Bhavan

W-40, Okhla Industrial Area Phase 11,

New Dethi

Tel No. 011 - 41406149

Fax No. 011 - 41709881

10y Distribution of shareholding

*  Distribution of shareholding as un 3st March, 201)
5. No. Category No.of % of Cases‘- Amount % of
Cases Amount
1 1- 5000 12,853 44 55 —-l-l..ﬁ‘?l.ﬁﬁl'l 080
2 5001 - 1N 3,348 1854 4,152 500 (LHs
3 10001-20000 390 1359 B2 R0 1.7
4 20001-300600 1,118 Inu 20 FAT20 [L53
5 30001-40000 2,764 9,58 IS IHE A0 .74
f 400150000 290 1.0l 13,8840 .25
7 50001 100000 2372 822 163,758,350 2.51
) 100001 & 182 063 5155413230 91.72
Above
Total: 28,848 100.00 5,620,833,350 100.00
*  Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2011
S.  Description Na. of . Total Siwres % Equity
No Cases
1 Promaoters 7 37 2E0,001 60.00
2 Banks 5 20745010 369
3 Clearing members 8 10,553,784 1.RY
4 Foreign institutional [ FOS, hlin 58 3 13,22
investors
5 HUF A0} 2217000 0.39
6 Insurance companies 2 15,340,277 ]
7 Bodivs corporates Al 15721150 280
#  Mutual funds 4 7444570 1.32
9 Non residents 243 10358 01
10 Resident individuals 27,551 3,186,305 7486
Total: 28,847 562,&183.335 100.00

;) 11} Demateriatization of shares

Number of shares hetd in dematerialieed amd plivsical ansde

March, 2011

as o 3kt

5. No  Category No. of cases Total Shares “w'To Equit); -
i Physical P K T
2 NSDL (9,444 153,572,520 62 90%
3 CDSL 9,390 17,250,200 3.07%
Total MBI 562083335 100.00%
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12) The status of Non-3

andatory requiremnents as specified in Anaexure

ID of the Clause 49|of the Listing Agreement is given in Annexure L.

Address and Detailks for correspondence

Mr. Vichal Goval

Company Secretargand Compliance Obficer

Rl_’giﬂl‘l ed O .

2nd Floor, N1ICC Thwer,

15 Bhikajt Cama Plgee.

New Delbi- 110 D6

Tel: +91 11 4165 9132

Fax: +91 11 4165 914

E-matl: comphancdefficoreiptefinancial com

Annesute [

Non-Mandalory Requigements

The stalus of mon-ma

puiatury requitenents of Clagse S4% of the §isting

Agreement is as fotfows:

.3

MANAGEMENT DﬂS('tISSI(]!\' AND ARALYSIS

imduslry Scenatto

1

The Board: The Cémpany = headed by an escautive Chairman, S
nf the Independedt Directars an the Board af the Company T et
appointed for o gpriod exceeding, i aggregate, a poeriod ot 149}
FATS, :

Remureration Cofumittes: The pavewnt of repiuneratian af Phroctors
s decided by Repouneration Comanitter headed byoan fndependent
[irevter,

Shateholder Righgs: The guarterty financial sesubts of the Company
are published in Eading newspapers as mentioned under the heading
“Means and Chmmunieation” of the Corprrate Guvernanee report and
also displayed o the website of the Crepany, These results are not

separately circutaped to the shareholders,

Audit Quatificatid

e The auditors has grven unguatified report ke the
Frowanuesat ¥oar oo

ed 31 March, 2011,

Traissng, ta Bearf members: Vanous seminars, conferenees, Training

programmies eted are attended by the Board members from time 1o
e

Mochanism for : vatuating non-exeeutive Board Members Notovel

adopted by the Corepany,
Whistle Blower 4
e sveterm of]
eoplonees Ao

ey, Fhe Company's Whistle Bliaver polioy e -t
Ciricwvance Redressal which deals woth prievances of
sy ccstiom box has alsa been kgt at the registonsd office
uf the Cempoamv A1l enplovees of the Company are encoaraged W
Lajreients solice converms abmat sospected w”.:_ﬂ
swtice, wromgdul conduct, traud s s u}(‘l :

oy’ puligaes it [ear sab pegerinal oy

favaags o the Wia

boelavboer, mal

e

wthe fiith
Lindied Shates

Py st

fnddia

Sateeria, Chitug and Tapan

AT o
Ll a1y s irteh GETT o 255303 il in 26

wlhasing
v

1

Clnadia

Teoalee aimeng the ekt growang ecomanues plabaliv, amud s oo

of e than 7.0% since 1897 Tu sapbort even ahe
e et A IR T b e et il reve o

rapd e

RS TSRLAR R T Realizing this, he gos erimictds, ot
Contraland snake leveis have gven inereasing ciophasis e acelerating
infrastrug tre b chupsent in suaccessive five vear plans

Powe vl wr b ot s v sechor bas Lagyed Tebird vther orastractige;

arus e delese

soofeeris en haelsecaritv ot ke 1ish, and 1r111\1\'r1‘.~':ﬂqﬁ_;(r1/

e A Aoverdang e e tntegrded Frergs oty PRy
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‘\_.

}.? —
arpest vonnane n e world ater the Farapean L}ﬂéﬂ,"_"_l,

Report, 2000 issted by the PManning Compasinn, Inddia would reguire
additinnal capavity of about 220-233 Gigawatl ("CWT) hy 20012, 306-337
CW by 2017 and 425-4BR G by 2HZD 00 crder by mainlany a 8-8% GDP
growlh rate. Such & napairement o capaciy addilion n generabon,
arnd, cm'..q-qucnll_v, bir slppuert that, tn bransennissaen A desteibation,
will require hupe vapital investnunits. As prrestinnabes, alemat NK
11 teillion will be reguived in 12th Pl ta meet the capacity addition
argets - INK 3 trillhen in guneration, INK 24 tribliven b transimission,
andd INR 3.7 triltion in distribution.

-

Health and growth of the power sectar i The recent years have been
constrained by deteriorating financial vomtstion af Statle Power Utitities.
Commereial Tosses have reached an all-time high of B 526 Dadbon in
financial year A08.09. The cash Insses also increased o stappening Ks 143
Billban i 2008409 From Ks. 28 billian in 2007-08. Power projects are alse
getting delaved becaose of duefays in envirommoental and forest clearances,
Jifficulties in acquisition of land, delavs in financiat closare ete. Thene
Tutwes Dren sertous comeerns related to fuel socurity as well The Minstry
af Power, Covernment of Dudta has warned that enal shortage is bkely to
derail about 40000 MW capacity addition aver noxt few years. Against
the Teguirement fur iacrease in coal praduction by 2%, Coal Inddin has
Towered production targets for the year 200 1-12 to 452 millian tonoes,
from 4615 milbon kianes 0010 TE This is bound o widen the gap
already existing in fucd sappby tor the puwer phants,

Yinmancial and Operatioma! Perfurmanee

4. The year 201B-81 saw majar shift i the compasition of incone of P15
Operating incume as a perentage of tolal income tnereased from 7394
a0 in 200910 10 95,26 % in 211d-11. Net interest income increased fromn
Es. 19,69 miltion in the vear 2009-10 tu Rs. 30804 million i the vear
AM0-11, Trtad revenue income rose to Ke 088,52 milfion (ron R 53400
million in the vear 2009-10. thus recording 1350 % growth,  Profit
hefrire Tax (PBTY of the Company has increased from Ra 367 00 mithon
I KO- £ Ka 314,37 milion in the year 20111 recording increase by
4014 %. Profit After Tax (FAT) of the Cumpany increased by 45,458 %,
frosm Ra.254.52 million in 20610 ta Ks. 370.27 million during the vear
011, The abweve pasttion s after eonsideratien of the fnllovwing,

4 Fund rasing expenses far the vear 2012 includes 5 28,55 miHion 4 a
amelinoe expense tncurted for resing funds through FCB and Infraviructure
Rands, the benufit of which thali be available th coming vears.

b Provision fur contingencies amouning o Re 17.77 mitiion on staredard
ansets pade for the first fime in fimancial vear 201011 i aceardanyy
with the reguirements of Reserve Bank of fndia vade Ri Circatar Nuo
DNBS.PD.CC Na 207/ 030212 /200001 dated 17th January, 2011

e Emplovews vost fur the carrent year s el aler deduction of K777

mallian e aecount of lorfotured sarremder of ecaploves stock optuons
o oulstamding.
[N

L Qperating nvome as a perientage of total inconre meredased from 300
1% 0 -3 ke 9026 Uan 2003 Corresperndanghy, the operational

wlhonses as 1 eTeenbagy af botal revenae mereased from 3839 00
7 17 0 Interest amd ather brance charges for the Snancial vear 010
%/'1! ameuntmy o Re 42757 mithon were 7439% af tatal exponses
Personme] es pernses for teevear 20001 were 5 24 wk the total exper<as-

and .27

of the kb boar assets, Further, Administration and ot

'r
e penses for the vear AR wore SRt e ot ahe tolal exponses and 183
Lood the totag oan ansets.
S Fhe amount of lean sanctened dursiygg the veor 2000847, esclading the

convectibte 1 b Tong-terin boars, increased o s 17 030 milboncempaned
b R 12400 aulban dn the previows vear, The teved of disburement o
debl was Be 2306k il durbg e vear againsd Bs 282708 million
B the previeus year A lange portion al equity af PFS wae atreads
\Sgin\:11it:‘-\i amd disbaraed oy the eguine vestments as al the beginneny,
:.'ﬂ._ vear 201081 As a result, the damant of disbursement of cguits
du (ﬁ the s ear was bwer a1 Ke SR mithoen voanpared ke B 230004
10,4
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milluin i the previeus vear. Similarky, te amount of equity sanctianed
was Re17 million compared to 1231279 millian in the previous vear.
Elfective commitments for debt as b 31st Mareh, 2011 were Rs.33,034%
million as compared to Bs 18,332 miflian as on 3st March 2078, Upfrunt
tinaneing of UER amounted 10 R¢222.38 miltion in the vear 2010-11 as
Againnt Ke 50,00 mikfion in year 200910,

The number of pew projects for which finaccial ass)stanee Wi
sanctinaed during the year was 20 taking the totad number of sanctioned

Credit Risk Management Policy: - Credit risk management policy
pravides for identification and assessment of credit risk, assessment
ad management of portfolio credit risk, and risk meonitoring and
control. The issues relating to the establishment of exposure limits for
warious categaries, for example, based on geographical regions, fuel,
industry wise, rating wise are also covered, The policy also deals with
rating medels aiming at high quality, consistency and uniformity in the
appraisal of proposals,

projects fill 3kst March, 2011 to 62, The financial assictanee sanctioned  * Asset Liability Management Policy:- The objectives of Asset Liability
by I'FS wo far woudd help capacity creation of more than 14000 MW, Management Policy are to align market risk management with overall
Fae] wise assisted projects comprised of 20 coal-based thermat projeets, strategic objectives, articulate current interest rate view and determine
17 bicmass-based projects, 3 hyddro-based projects, and 4 wind-based Fricing, mix and maturity profile of assets and labilities, The asset
Propcts. liability management policy involves preparation and analysis of
liquidity gap reports and ensuring preventive and cotrective measures.

7 Fhe portfolio mis of PFS wnderpone wpmificant changes and It also addresses the interest rate risk by providing for duration gap
logrivally o S’tarilin;; with focus o equity investinent, PFS graduaked anakysis and control by providing limits to the gaps.
to fnanciny of debt - short term as welb ag lung terna Asen 35t March, . . . ., .

2011, short ferin laans constituted signiticant purtinnnftntn!nut%tunding ¢ Toreign Exchange R{Sk Managemcr'll Policy: - The pohcy covers the
debt- more than 0%, of the loan autstarding The percentage, however, ;nan.agement of fc;reigrl cxchangehﬂskf reI?ted v exnsh.ngl andd fu‘ture
reduced with the forg Jerm loans getting ripe for disbursement as the fureign currency ioans or any ot °r forelgn exchange I:ISkS erived
sanetiuned projects progressed inimplementation stages, In the years ta rom bur.mwmg and i"”_dmg- The objective of the pOi:qt is to setve as
cume, a farge portion of the dob outstanding may continue tacomprise a guidckine for trarlasachons to be un.del‘takcp Ifor hedging of fm:elg,n
of lang term loans. exchange related risks It also provides guld‘mg parameters \fﬂfhm

which the Asset Liability Management Committee can take decisions

Rizk Management for managing the above mentioned risks.

B Risk managementis a central part of PR strategic management, Being  * Interest Rate Policy: - Interest rate policy provides for risk based pricing
a financial institution, PFS is exposced Lo risks that are particutar to its of the debt financing by us. It provides the basis of pricing the debt and
lending and investment aetivitics and the environment within which it the manner in which it can be structured to manage credit risk, interest
operates. PFS goal in risk management is to ensure that it understaads, rate risk and liquidity risk, while remaining competitive,
measures and monitors various risks that arise and that the organization *  Policy for investment of Surplus Funds: - The policy of investment of
adheres to the policies and procedures which are established to address surplus funds i.e, treasury policy provides the framework for managing
these risks. investment of surplus funds. Realizing that the purpose of mobilization

#. PFShas slong with ICRA Management Consulting Services, develnped of resources in aur C“”‘P“"_'Y s W f""‘*"'“ equity as well as Ioar!s to

o LS A . o o power sector projects, the prime focus is to deploy sutpius funds with a
various policies, guidelines for risk management. A software based view to ensure that capital of PFS | t eroded and that tus fund
Credit Rabing Model to facilitse interna) rating based approach for N i i prato s not eradedand that surplus funds
rating of borrewers and projects was alse developed. PTS is followiag earn aptimal returms,
standard processes and procedures for its various activites, A risk based ¢ Operational Risk Management Policy: - The operational riskmanagement
intemal audit function is undertaken by on indepondent external party pulicy recognizes the need to understand the operational risks in
to validate the implementation of the variays policies and procedures. general, and those in specific activities of the Company. Operational

. L risk management is not understood as a process of eliminating such risk

Risk Organisation butasa systematic approach to manage such risk. It seeks ta standardize

V0. Fhough the Board has the veerall responsibility of risk management, the process of 1d9nfif}'iﬂg new risks and designing appropriate controls
there are bwa committees of the Foard winch take care of manaping for these risks, minimize Josses and customer dissatistaction due to
everall risk in the organization. In accordance of R puidelines to possible failure in processes.
enable NBFCs to adopt Deat practives and sreater rans=parency in 12.

their uperations, the Boant of Directors of PFS hos canstituted a Risk
Management Committe to revew ik nradagenwent i relation to
variaus ricks, namedv, plarket sk, credst risk, amd operational tisk, and
an Axset Liability Managesient Committee Asset Liability Manageownt
Conumittee (ALCO akes cane ur the Jigueidity risk, tterest rate rish and
forcipn carrency risk while Rish Management Committee looks after
the cwvrall eisk o the organcaton with specitic tecas an credit risk
and eperationat risk. 10 aviessment of risk of credit propesals, TS
follows a mltiphe laver approact. The credit approval note prepared
by apprasal officers and the intersal rating assigrand to a proposal is
revessed Beoan mudependent risk angereat feam. The rating s well
asappresal netoas Farther reviewed by whole time directors bofore
Preseniation ta the approving autbority. PFS fag engaged well known
ard experwaned consalting Grns b support in the develupment of Risk

13

Apartfram these policies there are various guidelines to help understand
and mitigate defferent kiads of other risks. These inelude, guidalines for
tinanciag bio-owss prajects, goidelines fur financing CERs, operational
grdelines for debt financing, KYC Guidelines and the like.

Credit Risk Rating Maodel

PES had appuinted ICRA Management Consulting Services Limited
OMACS o develop internal rating software. Though 1MaCS had the
stamdard poswer project model, PFS team has eustomized the rating
model uany ity domain expertise, Al the proposals are rated on the
rating model. There are separate raling models for balanes shoet
turuding and 5PV fundmg The Model is an expurt judgment model
where eath proposal is evalumed vn more than 1000 parameters to arrive
aba ratms wore. The sroduel bas 5 rating grades out of which unly first
Aare dmestment grade. The interest rale offered 1o borrower is also

Mitagement Framwwork ae woll as o provide continuous suppuort for xbependent va the rating seore ",
- : . -~ L
talluwmg sound risk managenent practices Pt SO )
B ’ f S Men ripk Mechanism
; b e = o
Risk Management I'olicies { (SR [ . . . o .
t& Tomapitor the fundad projects, there is a robust manitenng mechanism

3 opat pipace. There are separate leams for munitoring of equity and of
: L‘]vt)hp:r'r"!ec{s Wlule monitormg of equity investents is carried out by
R

b PEShas patio place s compretiensive pubicy framework for manags
of tiske e eodivies melude -



the porlivlun manaerfanly, there is a separate team for meniloring of
Wbt propects

1A For ety st there s online reporting software for teceiving
irformatioe albent indesfee COmpanive 00 a pvrim!iu bagis, Further, a
detaibnd sials reportfon nsestients s presented periodirally in the
Sarappneenn Tnfoerinadin System {MI3) to whole time Directors. In all
of the veter campdnies, PES has nomines director on their Boands
wint hewp the sy informed abaut various important decisions
Eakur by LT mvenster gompranies. Further, through early warming sigmal
syl eDhical paraelers telated to financiai, technical, regulatory,
manageraent amd afher aspects af the projects are continuously
muonitored,

A state s repart an bofldebtamt equity projects is also presented to the
Bonardh on PT prerindigally {at least yuarterly) to ensure that Jdirectors are
ket i abuet frhe developments in the projects especialiy about
Al TR

I ETERIREANE
Outionk

5 An shied viiern, P sector requires huge investiment. It is alse
weell deveprlid that Jthe easting iastitutional structure and aviolable
prectianant neither | has the capacity to mobilise nor provide the
requinle funding Pi% has emerged as an institution with promise
in fiizing prover projects. PTS expects to continue to maintain the
growth manenhind Wit the additional capital raised during the yuar,
the abitity of PES tefeverape and increase debt finaneing has increased
mani-fold Tt s fdoad with the challenpes as well, Qur constant
endeaveur 1as beer e find out the opporturities in thase challenges.

15 Inferest rawes have froen on rise in last few quarters. In respunse to
increise m the polidy rates by Reserve Bank of India (RB1), barks bave
raiseut thait base Tafs in aggregate by 2% tn 3% over last one year. That
despile, TES has bgen alble to paintain its rver all cost of borrowings.
[t will contire tofbroad base its sources of funding and pursue the
banks wnd ather Hraders far lowering the spread charged from PFS
for on-lending,. Sfasting rom borrowing from the banks under the
Line af Crediz, PFE has progressed to raise funds through issuance ol
WD, [nrastrisctgoe Boends, and ECB from bilateral and multilateral
institutions ol vord competitive rates. The recent snnouncement made
by the Covernmegit of India facilitating setting-up of Infrastructure
Duseluprment Fungl wuahi add new ditrensions to fund mohibization
stratepy n PFS The power sectar currently also faces serious Concerns
on Teatte ol distrfution companivs, avaifability of the domeshc coal,

Hmitation on import of coal, delays in land gequisition and obtaining
clearances. Many of the projects have faced problems in imely financial
closure and project implementation. These factors may have impact
on slowing down the implementation of private power projects and
consequently credit off-take.

19. Macro level issues relating lo the health of the distribution companics
and the availability of coal may require intervention at the level of
Government of India, various State Govemements and regulators. PF>
soeks to address these and other implemuntation risks, by remaining
cautious during due-diligence process.

20, Linkages with PTC would centinue to help PFS in easy access to

28

pipeline of projects for financing and to domain expertise of PTC in
power sector. This apart, PFS has developed strong linkages with the
banks, financial institutian, project developers, multilateral. bilateral
instilutions, equity funds, and the like, which would help in further
development of business. PFS has put in place a comprehensive risk
management framework and is continuously working te upscale the
same to match the organizational and operational growth.

71. PFSis not only a multi-product company but is also highly customer-
focused. PFSapplics a distinetive approach in structuring the financial
produrts. Being customer-focused, emphasis is on understanding of
the risks and mitigation measures fequired in the context of the specific
needs of the projert. Ensuring quality in servicing while financiag
power projects is the hall-mark of PES's husiness strategy, operational
framework and HR prartices.

27, PFS has enhanced its focus on renewable energy as these projects dovs
not havr significant fuel and en vironmental clearance risks, and receive
regulatory, fiscal and non-fiscal support, [t as also started focusing
on newer areas in the energy value rhain including financing for
equipment manufacturing, EPC contracts in fransmission sector, and
working capital needs. PFS has started exploring opportunitics for
portfolio take-over as various commercial barks are exhausting their
exposure limits for the power scectar, and buy-out financing

Cautionary Nate

23, Certain statements in the “Managerent Discussion and  anolysis”
section may be forward looking and are stated as required by applicable
laws and regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results, which
could be different from what tiw Management cnvisages in terms of
future performance and autlook.
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON THE COMPLIANCE OF -091}‘,13'.1'!' TONS, DF, CORPPRATE. GQVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 DF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT PRATEGAYE

RN LT . ?{.“g';'
TO THE MEMBERS OF PTC INDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES L‘IM]‘I‘ED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by FTC India Financial Services Limited for the year ended on March 31, 2011, a<
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditians af Corparate Governance is the respansibility of the management. Out examination was limited to provedures und
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditlons of Corporate Gavernance. 1t is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company,

In our opinion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentianed Listing Agreement.

We [urther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Qeloilte Haskins & Sells

Chartered Acconntanls
{Registration Nox151250N)

Jaideep Blargava
Partrer
(Membership No. t-H12595)

Date: 29th July, 2011
Place: Gurgaon

To
The Board of Oirectors
PTC India Financial Services Limited

a. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31* March, 2011 and that to the best of our kiowiedge and
belief:

These statements do nut contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Companies affairs and are in cumpliance with existing accounting staindords,
applicable law and regulations;

There are, to the best of cur knowledge and beliefs, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 2010-11 which are frandulent, illegal
or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct;

e.  Weaccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal cantral systenu al the
Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and audit committee, defiriencies in the design or operation of the internal contrml system (il any), of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken ar purpose to take to raetify these deficienties.

d. We have indicated tu the Auditors and the Audit Committee-
i Significant changes in internal cuntrol duting the year.
ii.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have boen disclosed in the notes to the financial <taternents, and

iii.  Instanres of signifteant fraud nf which we have become aware and the involvemant therein, if any, of the panagement or an cerplovee have
signiftcan rnle in the company’s internal control systemns.

sdf- sl -
(Dr. dshuk Haldia) {T.N. Thakur)
Direetor & CFQ WL

Date: 25th July, 2011
Place: New Deihi




We have andited the attached Balance Sheet of PTC India Financial

Services Limited

“the Compary™) as at March 31, 2011, the Profit and

Loss Account andlthe Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year

ended on that dat
the responsibility
to express an opii

We conducted o
generally acceptd
and perform the
the fitrancial statd
inchudes examing
and the disclosui
assessing the acc
made by the Ma

. both annexed thereto. These fnancial statemerts are
of the Company’s Managemert. Qur responsibility is
fion on these finaneial ataterments based on our audit.

pr audit in accordance with the auditing standards
d in India. Those Standards require that we plan
udit to obtain reasonable assuranee about whether
ments are free of material misstatements. An audit
3. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
Es in the financial statements. An audit also includes
punting principles used and the significant estimates
pagement, as well as evaluating the ovecall financial

statement presenfation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opiifion,

3. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issucd by
the Central Govegnment in terms of Section 227(4 A} of the Companies
Act, 1956, we efclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4 Farther to our cdmments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3
above, we reporthas follows:

{a) we have optined all the information and explanations which
to the bestfof our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

(b} in our opifion, proper books of actount as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examinatioh of those books;

{r}  the BatancqSheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow

Statement Healt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of agrount;

Having regard to thy nature of the Company’s business/activities during
the year, clauses (i) gnd {xili) of Companies (Auditor's Repnrt) Order, 2003

{bereinafier referred 4s the Order) are not applicable,

iy Inrespect of its fixed assets:

(@) The Comppre has maintained proper records showing  futl
particulars, jncluding quantitative details and situation nf the fixed
assets. :

{b) The fixed afsets were physically verified during the year by the
Managemeptinaccordance withategular programmeafverification
which, in ofir opinion, provides for physical verification of alf the
fixed auset{at reasonable intervals. Acenrding to the information
and explarptions given th us, no materiat discrepancies were
noticed nn fuch werificatinn,

{ui The fixed agsets disposed nff during the vear, in uur ephion,
constitute fsubstantial part of the fixed assety af the Con \Llﬁ{
such dispogal has, i our opinion, not affected the gop®y
status nf th Company. Ny

“ " PTC India Financial Services Limited
AUDITOR'S REPORT

{d) in our opinion, the Balance Shect, the Profit and Loss Accoeunt
and the Cash Flow Staterent dvalt witi by this report are in
compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to b Section

211(3C) of the Companics Act, 1956;

(e} inouropinion and to the best of out infrrmation and accordiag to
theexplanations given to us, the said accounts give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the aceaunting
principles generally accepted in India;

(i) ir the case nf the Batance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as al Macch 31, 241,

{if} in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, nf the profitni the
Company for the year eoided on that date and
(i} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of

the Company for the vear coded on thao date.

5. On the basis of the written representations receivesd from the Directors
as on March 31, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the Directors is disquatified as on March 31, 2011 from being
appoitited as a directnr in terins of Section 274(1)(g) of the Companies

Apt, 1956, -
Foor Delnitte Hasking & Sells
Chartered Accountanty
(Repistration No. 015125N)
Jaideep Bhargava
Date :25th May, 2011 Fartner
Place : Gurgaon (Membership Nn. 090295}

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

(i} the Company hos nether pranted nor aken am laams, secured or
unsecured, to/fram rampanics, fikns or other parties fisted in the
Hegister maintained under Seetion 30 of the Com panies Ary, 1954

(itij Inour opinion and accanding to dw iformation and explanations given
tnus, there is an adeguate internal conteal svstem comimensurate with
the size of the Company amd the nature of ity business with repand
to purchates of fived asscets and e ~abe of goods amd services, There
are no purchases of inventiy dunng the vear. Daring the course ot
our audit, we have not obseeved gy majur weahness in such internal
control system.

According o the intonuation and esplanations given to us, there were
e coptracts, arrangements oe transactions that were reguired to be
entered in the repister maintaioed in purainee of Section 307 of the
Companics Act, 1956,

Accarding ter the information g evplanatons given ks, the Company
s not accepted any depasit fom the public during the vear.

v our opinion, the intermal audit Bewtions carried out suring the vear

| PR A B



by a firm of Chartered Accountants appointed by the management have
been commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(vii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the
Company pursuant to the rales made by the Central Goverament for the
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1) {d) of the Campanics
Act, 1956 in respect of generation of power and are of the npintun that
prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have, hnwover, nal made » detailed examinatian of
the records with a view to determining whether they are accurate or
complete,

{viif) According to the information and explanatinns given to us th respect of
statutory dues:

{a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
dues, including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, service
tax and other material slatutory dues applicable to it with the
apprupriate authoritics. There were no undisputed  amounts
payable in respect of these dues ps at March 3, 2017 for a perind of
more than six months (rom the date they beravwe payable.

(b) According lo the information and explanations given te us and the
records of the Company examined by as, there are no disputed
dues in respect of sales bax, wealth lax, service tax, rustoms duty,
excise duty and cess, which have not been depusited, The details of

disputed dues of Incume Tax as at March 31, 2017 are as fulluws:
[Rupres i lacs)
IMericnd
b which

MNature of the Sutute  Nature of dugs Amount*

Forum where posling
(3es n dacs)
amount rolaky

Hixi7 N

Tncume Tax Act Income Tax 13,97

-Appueliate Authority
Lpts Commissionet’s

tovel

*Amount as per demand orders inctuding interest and penalty wherever
indicated in the order.

ix} Asthe Company has been registered for a pertad of fess than five years,
¥ & F ¥
paragraphs 4 (xj of the Order is not applicable.

(x} Inouropinion and according e the infarmation and explanatiuns given
to us, the Company has not defanbied in the repayment af daes to bamks
and debenture holders. The Company has ot taken any Inans from
financial institutinns during the vear,

(xi) In our opinion, the Company has naintained adeguate records where

it has granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way af

)

pledge of shares, debentures and other securities,

{xit} Based on aur examination of the records and evaluations of the related
internal controls, the Company has maintained proper records of the
transactions and contracts in respeet of i dealing in shares securities,
debentures and other investmeats and timely entries have been made
therein, The afuresaid secorities have been hetd by the Cnmpany in its
own tame.

(xitijAecording 2 the information and explanations given to us, the
Cumpany has not given any guarantees durnng the vear for loans taken
by others fraom banks or financial institutions.

{xiv) In nur opinion and accurding to the information and explanatons given
to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes foc which they
were obtained, other than temporary deployment pending application.

{xv} Inour apinion and according to the information and explanations given
tnus and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet, we report that
funds raised on short-term basis have not been used during the year for
Inng- term investment,

{xvi) Aconrding to the information and explanations given to us, the Contpany
has not made preferential allotment of shares during the year.

{xviipAccording to the infurmation and explanations given to us, during
the year covered by uur audit repurt, the Company had issuved 900
dehentures for Series 3 of face vatue of Rs1,000,000 per debenture.
Subsequent to year end the Company has created security in respect of
the debentures issued under Series 3.

(il The Company has raised money by way of initial public offering of
equity shares during the year. The Management has disclosed the end
use nf mnney raised by public issue in note 16 of schedule 19 and we
have verified the same.

{xix) Ta the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given (o us, no fravd by the Company and no fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 015125N)

Jaideep Bhargava

Date 1 25th Mayv, 2011
Place : Gurgaon

Partner
(Membership No. 090295)




PTC India Financial Services Limited

- iy
_____________ —
TSQURCES OF FUNDE

Shureholders' Fuouds
Share capilal

Employes

stovk upting outidanding
Reserves and surplus
Laan funds

Secured loan
Defurred fax liabilite gnel)

[Rofor note @ of schedpnle 149

APPLICATION DF HUNDS
Fiaend assets
Cirass Dlack
Lass! Ehepoecianen

Add: Capital work i progress

Investinents

Loan financing

Current assels, oandand advances
Sundry deblors
Cash and hank ]_ul]:!l\':m
O3ther carrent st
Lavastn ard andvances
Less: Curront Liabilifies and pruvisions
Currenl siabiilios

Prowasiern-
MNebcurrenl ansets

Nedes o accaants

petandned

For Deledtte Haskins & Sells

Chartered Aceountangs

Jardeepr Bhagrava
Farber

Flace 1 turpaon
Lyabe o Iath Maw, 200

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

(Rupees in lacs)
As at As at
o Schedule 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
1 56,208.33 4345833
2 465,20 12386
3 45,514 78 20.088.43
4 56,987 4o 31080010
498,72 13751
B 159,255.55 95,111.33
3
3,568 R0 350475
552 60 774
301620 34970
- 9.6l
3,016.20 3,500.61
6 40,305.14 40,070.40
7 67,358.77 26,620.10
8 48.26 n11
9 48,347 56 23,447 38
10 410,10 +75.24
1 4,149.85 1,183.87
52,955.77 25,106.60
12
0437 21 78805
203,12 +.33
10.640.33 TY2 A8 )
42,315.44 24314 22
159,255.55 85,111.33
19

The schedules referred to above forman integral part of the Balance Sheet

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T M. Thakur Ashok Haldia
Chairman and Managing Director and Chief
Director

Financial Officer

T3EN: 0024322 DHN: DO518459

Place 1 New Drelhi
Lyate ; 25th May, 2011

2 éé/

Vishat Goyal
Company Secretary




PTC India Financial Serv:ces I.umted
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOQUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2011

(Rupees in lacs)
Schedule Year ended - Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
INCOME
Income from investments 13 ‘1,480.57 2,128.06
Interest income 14 ?,35210 _ - . 135737
Fee based incarme 110251 - a7
Ineame from sale of power 43360 o G.11
Other income 15 51645 1,390
10,885.23 5.348.95
EXPENDITURE _
Persanne] expenses 16 184.01 256.90
Administration and other expenses 17 563.54 256.90
Interest and other charges 18 4.271.69 1,160.44
Depreciation / Amortisation 5 545.12 470
Pravision for contingencies 177.74 -
5,742.10 1.678.94
Profit before tax 514313 3,670.01
Less : Tax expense .
- Current tax Lo:.10 651.00
- Deferred tax charge {Refer note 9 of schedule 19 409.30 473.77
Profit after tax 3,700.73 2,54524
Balance as per last balance sheet 708,38 672.64
Less : Transfer to statutory reserve (741000 (509.50)
Balance carried to balance sheet 5,670.11 2,708.38
8asic earnings per share (s 0.85 059
Diluted earnings per share {Rs ) 0.85 0.59
(Refer note & of schedule 19)
Notes to accounts 19

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

Chartered Aceountants

jaideep Bhargava
Partier

Place: Gurgaon
Date : 25th Moy, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T. N. Thakur
Chairman and Managing
Director
DIN: 00024322

Place : New Dellii
Date : 25th May, 2011

The schedutes referred to above form an integral part of the profit and loss account

Ashok Haldia
Director and Chiet
Financial Officer

DIN: (818489

Vishal Goyal
Company Secretary
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H FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR;ENDED.MARGH 31 2001
(Ru

L

amh fhee staterent has been prepared wider the dndirect me

s [Accaunting Standards) Rules, 206,

v tens ol aerrepsert attached

Fur Deloitle Haskifu
Chartered Accounta

laiderp Bhargava
Partner

[lace : Gurgaon

Oate : 25th May, J205

s & Sells
nts

T. IN. Thakur

Director
DIN: 0024322

Place : New Delhi

Chairman and Maocaging

Date : 25th May, 2011

- e 019

thed set out in AS-3 notified under

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directars

pees in lacs)
Year Ended Yeae Ended
o ) 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
iA) CASIFLOW JROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
['rofil bofore ta 514313 . 3,670.01
Adjustment Fog: '
Deprocaativn/ Amortisation 54512 vper 470
Tenvimion fur cpnlingeneics 177.74 -
Enigdoyee stock options 770} , o, gy 11398
b crrg sale offiined assets 036 -
Profit § {foss) qn sake f non trade curtent investments (net) - e D)
Dividend Lodogne on investment ather than in power project companies {170.48) {464.14)
barterost on fixdd deposits (514.07) - oo {1,393.85)
Traterasst - ofhugs 043 0.02)
intecest and ofher chacges 4,27, P 1 1,160.44
Dperating préfit before working capital changes 9,375.76 3,090.49
Encrease/Lecgease:
Curcend assetd and loans and advanees (2,657.85) {70520,
Lrade andt offer payables 146.22 (45.06)
Leratt fnancinge , (4093867 1o (2462010
Irvestawnts i power project companies {noty (5.641.65) L569.23)
Cash generatpd from operations {39,71619) - .- {42,953.12)
Thirect taxes gaid 340.69 (1,193.7%)
Nel pash genpraled {rom operating activities (41,056.88) - 44146917
(B} CASH FLOVE FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
Purchase of fxed assats (55.35) (3.,505.749}
Provceads frogn sale of fixed assets Q.08 G48
Frofit ¢ (Tessf on sale af non trade carrent investinents (net} - 0.6
Dividond [ndome on investment ather than in power project companies 17048 -, 46114
Telerest o fied deposits F17.8B 1,128.67
latersst - others 0 o002
Net cash usdd in investing activities $33.32 (1,911.88}
(8] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Pracoeds frdm issue of fresh equity shares (incuding share premium} 35,270.32 -
Ruceived pefsuant to sale of equity shares of Macquarie India Holdings Ltd 8,077.60 -
Fquity sharfs appliration money refundable 139.28
Tssue expenpes paid (205.98) -
Vroceeds frdm fung term borrowings 28,367 36 26,620.10.
Praceeds/ (paymetis) from/to short term borrawings (2,460.00) 2,460.00
linerest and other charges (4,064.84) {443.11)
65,123.74- . | 28,636.99
Net increafefidecrtase) io cash and cash equivalcnts 24,900.18 (17.421.80
Opening chsh and cash equivalents 23,447.38 40,869.11
Closing caph and cash equivalents 48,347.56 23,447 3%
Maotes:
1 Closing cabh and cash equivalents comprise : # ‘
Chiegaes i laod - 0.l
Balarwe wiih schedaled hanks in:
Lurrert accotnts:
Revefvud on bebalf of Macquaric India Holdings Limited fying in escrow account 8.077.60
Unelined ehare application meney Tving, in esereny account 139.28
- Otir 3,274.02 Az
e depusit acgounts 36,856.66 23,2030
Taotal 48,347.56 23,447.34
# Wede o 16 af Schedule 19

Ashok Haldia
Director and Chief
Financial Officer

DIN: 00818489

Vishal Goyal
Company Secrctary



PTC Indi afmanmal Services Limited
SCHEDULES 1 TO 19 ANN EXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(Kupees in laes)

As at Asat
: P ; ' aoa2om - 3to32eno
SCHEDULE -1 SHARE CAPITAL ; : R
AUTHORISED :
1000,000,00C (previous year 600,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each : 100,000.00 BRI
ISSUED
562,083,335 (prevmus year 434,583,335) equity shares of Rs 1) ear:h Ty 56,208.33 43.458.33
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP :
562,083,335 (previous year 434 583,335) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 56,208 33 43.458.33
fully paid up ) :
i 56,208.33 43,458.33
Of the abave subscribed and paid up capital;
337,250,001 (previous year 337,250,001} equity shares of Rs, 10 each
representing 60% {previous year 77.60%) are held by PTC India
Limited, the holding company and its nominees )
SCHEDULE - 2 EMPLO_YEE STOCK OPTION OUTSTANDING
Stock options outstanding 8830 537,69
Less: Defetred employee compensation expense {42.04) {#13.73)
. 46.26 12394

SCHEDULE - 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Securities premium

Balance brought forward 1662295 162205

Add: Amount received pursuant te issue of equily shares 2252032 -

Less : Utilisation for share issue expenses (net of taxes) (719.70) -

{Refer note 16 of schedule 19)

Closing Balance ' 342357 16,622.95

Statutory reserve

[in terms af Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934]

Balance brought forward : 650.10 [70.04

Add: Additions during the year 741.00 1,421.10 504850 680,10

Profit and loss account 5,670.11 2,708.38
_ 4551478 N

SCHEDULE - 4 LOAN FUNDS

Secured

Debentures (refer note (i) below) 29,000 0wt 20,000.00

Term loans from banks (refer nole (ji) below) 2377880 562010

Short Term Loan from banks (refer note (iii) below) - 246000

Long Term Infrastructure bond f refer notefiv) below) 408 e -

56,987.46 31,080.10

Note
{1000 (previous year 1,000} privately placed 1(.60% secured redeemable non comvertible debentures ol Rs. AL cach [Serics 1] widetteed o Lhctaber 1. 2064 edvenzable at par in Uscee equal
anngal insul ing from September 30, 2002 1,000 preveous year K} provateh: placed B.35% aovired redeintalide oo convortide delventanes o B

LU cach (Series 23
afiotted on February 3, 2000 redesmabie at par entirely on February 2, 2012 900 {previous vear Nil) provatedy plieed S0 cevured sedecan =l||r P verbible deientares of ®e 3000

each (Series 3) alioted on Janwary 27, 2011 redwemahble at Par i six equal annwal mstallmeats conmenem f1o0 Fannsany 26 2008, Seres. L Series 2 aimd e es sred L wan of ety
of immevable building and first dearge by way of Ty ottt af fee recervatio. of the loan ases o et I Bhae preoceed ot resptis e debatibuzes os *and Series 3 Bave abws

been secured by pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of the recenvabile of fnan assets rTenabed bt Camipane cee el ids o seurces whinch aee e e teoany other letder of e
Company to the extent of 125% of debentgres.,

{ify  The term oans frum banks are secured by first pari- passu churge b way of hypothecation of the cusran ascols mcduding ook dolis, kvetments ami Ahee rcE ablen
by line of credit of other fnanciaj wstitutions / hanks). Add:l«:nail\ the loaees are backed by aisgrmement e EIIENE O S pro ] et Dinataeed b prowvesis 2 the ogas, 1o favenr of
respective hnders. Amoun) repa);\l)ie w!thm o year s 454 52 s EPTEVIDUs year - B, 31 23 hacst

(ié)  The short term joan from 'banks!n‘ setm'td hy pledge of faed depusits with e concened bank, Aawont I

fivl B4I72 [previaus year Nif) priv, .z:elv placed BISN £ RIO0% swured redvemable aon canveetile
at parin five 1o tén years commencing from Mareh W0, 236,

Sher than assels credied

anvabile et b et vear Be Sy e b - K 2 Tae

Iring berab end raslive deer batude vof H 3000 1y e phoraes | Falivnrend vns Moeech 31 W1 pedenematiic
Series 1 are tr be secured by way of Rest charge on the rove

tvables of the dssets created fron e froacads of ittt
ta provade 10% sevarity coverage.
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PTCINDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 6 INVESTMENTS

Pr¢

As at 31.03.2011.

As at 31.03.2010

Face Value Q“[“N";‘g (Rup::shil: Q“:;;::‘; (Rup::: n
lacs) lacs)
Long term investment [at cost)
(i) Trade - Unquoted (at cost)
{Refer note 10 of schedule 19
In Associates - Equity shares, fully paid up
[nd-Barath Energy (Utkal) Limited 10.0t 105,000,000 10,500.00 105,000,000 10;500.00
Trid-Barath PowerGencont Limited 10.00 55,630,000 5.563.00 55,630,000 5,563.00
indian Energy Exchange Limited 10.00 5,766,026 576.60 6,939,150 693.92
PTC Bermaco Green Energy Systems Limited 1n.00 1,374,646 13746 843,684 B4.37
RS India Wind Energy Limited .00 61,121,415 6,112.14 57,311,415 573114
Varam Bio Energy Private Limited 10.00 4,350,000 439,00 4,390,000 439.00
In Equity shares, fully paid up
East Coast Encrgy Private Limited 100 125,000,000 12,500.00 96,511,403 9,651.14
Meenakshi Energy and Infrastructure Holding P Limited 10.00 1 # -
{# Rs.10)
Meenakshi Energy Private Limited 10.00 100,341,081 10,034.11 43,550,000 4,355.00
{cease to be an associate w.e.f Mareh 29, 2011)
Debentures, fully paid up
Optionally convertible debentures in Meenakshi Energy
and Infrastructure Holding Private Limited 10,000,000.00 - - 34 3,400.00
Optionally convertible debentures in Varam Bio Energy
Private Limited A060,000.00 %0 450.00 40 200.00
(ii) Non trade - Guoted
Equity shares, fully paid up
Cantainer Carporation of India Limited 16.00 1,040 10.27 1,040 10.27
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 1000 81,839 4256 81,839 42.56
Total 46,365.14 40,670.40
Aggregate cost of quoted investments 52.83 52.83
Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 46,312.31 4061757
Total 46,365.14 40,670.40
Apggregate market value of quoted investments 9587 101.40

{Based on last traded price available as at year end)




THE FOLLOWIN{G !

PTC INDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

NVESTMENT WERE PURCHASED AND REDEEMED DURING THE YEAR

{Rupees in lacs)
T ) i Face Value Furchascd® Redeemed / so0ld
{(Rupees per Quantity Value Quantity Value
B _ share)
Long term investmentd {Trade - Unquoted)
Equity Shares: )
Indian nerpee Exchange Limited 10.00 - - 1,173,164 117.32
I'TC Bermaca Groen Ffenye Sestems Limited 10.00 530,962 53.09 - -
15 Inddin Wind Eneryee H imitod 10.00 3,810,000 8100 - -
Fast Coasd Frergy Privile Linvited 10.00 28,488,597 2,848 .86 -
Moevrabshi nergy ardlinreastructaee Holding I Limited 10000 1 L3 -
(@  n,
Moeemaksie Frenge Prigate Limited 10.00 56,791,081 5679.11 - -
Debentures:
Chptienale convertinhe debestures v Meenaksin Eoeegye o TORONOG0 0 - 34 3A00.00
infrastructine Haltbing ™ Hinoted
Optiona iy vonvertibtg debentures in Varam Bie Enerpy Trvate SO0000.HG 50 25000 - -
Fimised
Current tnvestments (Non-trade - Unquoted)
Mutual Funds:
Birla Sunhite Casls Margne-D0r-Folio No. 1013674388 1001 68,203,477 0,524.99 68,203,477 6,824.99
Birla Sunliie Casly Piug LP-D0Or-Folio No, 1012674288 10.00 19,967,182 2,000 61 19,967,182 2,000.61
Birla Sunlife Cash Marfager-[17. 100 Folio No. 1013674388 10.00 17.047,732 1,705.18 17,047,732 1,70518
Canara Bobeoo Treasa vadvantage Super lnstitanenal-DD-Folia No 104300 10,371,928 1,280.86 10,371,928 1,286.86
234194
PO C liguid Fusd Pfemiam Pan-B0R - Fabia Noo 31940857 10 10,00 27,455,889 3266404 27,455,889 3,366.04
THOFC CM-PAP-PDOH - Fali Na, 3193088/ 10 1n.00 50,210,084 5,036.82 50,210,084 5,036.82
Rudiaeee Ligeiity Food 1812 - Fulto No. 41643006623 10,00 20,090,252 2.Mma0s 20,090,289 21005
Fotak Eigquict (1% B - Folie Mo, 8909862735 10.00 15,664,445 1,915.46 15,664,445 191548
TEMPLETON MDA JINEA L INSTHUTION AL -DDR 164 6135 100000 161,083 1,611.92 161,083 161192
TEMTEF O™ 100 ETRA SHORT TERM BON1 FLUND- 10,0 13,355,597 1,337.11 13,355,597 1,337.11
INGTITETTION A B 0 . -
TS R ERA ST TERA FLUINTMINSTU L TEON AL R- T0.60 R356,789 HI717 8,356,789 83717
203180
TP N orzan idie Liguid Frout SEDDE - Folio Na. 3000133545 10.00 2,403,758 240,57 2,403,758 24057
I Moo Pressusy PUnd-5ED0R - Fabie Noo 30011335495 10.00 29,955,686 2949823 29,955,686 2,998 23
TIBE T s B TR Vsl Na 34058 ,/37 100 3,518 diage 251.85 2,518,466 35185
Rotab losbo Doy, Do DO Foria Wo, 858a? 435 L0 19,350,725 194910 19,336,725 1,349.10
Rediave Medumm et rand-1DR - Fodto No. 416 Dsee20s 1040 13975050 2.3849.16 13,975,056 238916
Ruligare Ul St Ve 1 ead-E1R 0 Fabia N, 56477 11K} 13,061,845 1,308,242 13,001,845 130842
TOPC SN Band s 3 B Pobies SN, 822328017 10.00 5,0125,93¢% 267 5,125,939 502 .67
SR ENT I [ | Fressury Phan-Baity Eavadend 1an 100 12,887,741 1,970.20 12.887.741 1.976.20
i Thg
ST DE - Falie Ko 36477 100 1,021,299 10230 140021, 295 102 30

T T et d
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PTC INDIA FINANCIAT SERVICES LIMITED
SCHEDULES 7:TO 12

Asat As at
31.03.2011 31032010
: (Rupees in lacs) (Rupees in lacs)
SCHEDULE - 7 LOAN FINANCING
{Considered good unless otherwise stated) i
Secured R :
Loans 67,558.77 26,620.10
__eissamy - 26,620.10
SCHEDULE - 8 SUNDRY DEBTDRS
Unsecured considered good L
Less than six months 4826 " o1
48.2¢6 011
SCHEDULE -9 CASH AND BANK BA LANCES
Cash and bank balance #
Cheques on hand - 0.01
Balance with scheduled banks in -
Current accounts:
- Received on behalf of Macquarie India Holdings Limited Iying 8,077.60 .
in escrow account S
- Unclaimed share application money lying in escrow account 139.28 -
- Others 3,274.02 21.02
Fixed deposit accounts® 36,856.66 23,226.35
48,347 55 2344738
# Refer note 16 of schedule 19
" Includes Rs, 235,05 lacs {previous year Rs. Nil ) deposit as margin money against bank guarantee
SCHEDULE - 10 DTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Considered good unless otherwise stated)
interest accrued but not due on -
- Fixed deposits 83.73 28754
- Loans 32354 184.32
- Debentures 283 3.38
410.10 47324
SCHEDULE - 11 LDANS AND ADVANCES
(Considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
or for vaiue to be received:
Secured (considered gnod) 2,723.80 -
Unsecured (considered good) 494.29 506.72
Advance against investrment - 53.09
Balance with central excise on rurrent accounts 44.1% 46.08
Advance income tax [net of provision for income
tax Rs 168771 lacs (previous vear Rs 656,61 lacs)) 886.40 576.81
Advance fringe benefit tax [net of provision tor fringe
benefit tax Re.1.49 lacsprevious vear Rs 1.49 lacs)] 1.17 117

SCHEDULE - 12 CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry creditors
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
and small enterprises (refer note 11 uf schedule 19)
Other liabilities
Interest acerued but nnt due on loan funds
Lquity shares application money refundable
Pavabie to Macquarie India Holdings Limited
(Refer note 16 of Schedule 19 1

PROVISIONS

Pravision far gratuity

Frovision for jeave encashment

Contingent provision against standard assets

4,149.85

1,183.87

1,175.89 58.83
119.01 10.63
92543 718,59
139.28 .

8,077.60 -

10,437.21 788.05
627 0.57
ita
4.33
79138
—_res



PTC INDIA FINANCIAU SERVICESILIMITED
SCHEDULES 13:TO18 |

SCHTDULE - 13 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
Irofit on sale of long terrg trade investments

- Tquity shares

Profit on sale of non tradf current investments

- Mutual funds

Dividend income
- On nan trade Lo ter
- On non trade current

Interest om debeniares
Prax deducted al soutor

[previous vuar s 1703

SCHEDLULF - 14 INTE
Imrerest on
- Loan

[tax deducied at souted
(previous year Rs 1504

h investment 1.3%
ihvestrnent 169.09

L{s;.?’.’jﬁ lats
lacsy]

FEST INCOME

Rs, 735.21 lacs
E lacs))

SCHFDULE - 15 OT1 R INCOME
Interest on fixed depofits

[tax deducted at sourge Rs.57.13 lacs
[previous yeal s 18138 lacs 3]

interest-aihers

Excess provisiun wrien baek

SCHEDULE - 16 PE

ONNEL EXPENSES

Salaries and other allgwances

Contribution to provid
Emplovee stock aptign
Staf wetfare

ent and other funds
s oulstanding

« Due to forfviture/ qurrender of Employee Stock Options Outstanding during the year
[Refer note 4 of Schefiule 19)

SCHEDULE - 17 AT) MINISTRATIVE AND

OTHER DXPENSTS
fagal and profussiogal

it rasing expenges
Kates arud taxes
LRSI EE RTINS
e

Travelling and vonygevanwe

Copnnaunicatuns ¢rpea
1 eicess development
Tharutian
Direciars sithing, fopy

s

Lepairs amd mraintgnange - others

Books and periudifils

1 sz o fareigo cafrasdy transactivom
1 s o sale 0f fould assew

S e Lo e e

GCUEDULE - 16 INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES

vterest uln delwsfures

Tasteruest 0T 10AN for fined periodio
~Hupwey vemin igans frons stheduled batiks

nfrastriactaeg bon
Eoangnad chiared

d=

Year ended
31.03.2011

__{Rupees in iacs)

1,236.63

170.48

346

T TN

128057
735210

I
a0

514.07

0.03
235

—

516.45

21538
1105
(7770}

12487
324.52
2.78
336
24.47
3070
6.59
19,02

780
648
0.60
036
11.99

— e

563.54

—— — e —

2,163.B8

2,089.50
9.73
6.58

4,271.69

-"—‘f_"_-_‘_.__

Year ended
31.03.2010

_ {Rupees inlacs)

0.60

454.14

1,663.32

2,128.06

9011
106.82
6.41

1217
17.51

708.06
416,00

3632
116044
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PTC India Firlancial Services Limited ("PFS"} is a registered NBFC
with Reserve Bank of India-and has been awarded the Infrastructure
Finance Company (IFC) status by RBL PFS is set up with an objective
to provide total financing solutions to the energy value chain which
includes investing in equity or extending debt to power projects in
generation, transmisston, distribution, fuel resources and fuel rejaled

infrastructure.

Significant aecouring polidies
e

{0

Basis sf accounting

These financial staterents have been prepared to comply in ail
material aspects with all the applicable accounting principles in
India, the applicable accounting standards notified under sectinn

211{3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, the relevant provisions of

(i

(i)

(iv)

the Corﬁparﬁes’\ﬁct, 1956 and the Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit-Actepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. .

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management
of the Company to make estimates and assumnptlions that affect
the reported balances of assets and liabiliies, revenues and
expenses and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities. The
management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Fukure results
could differ. from these estinmates. Any revision to accounting

estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future
pericds. o

Fixed assets including intangible assets and depreciation

Fixed assets including intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated  depreciation/amortisation. Cost of acquisition
comprises purchase price, duties, levies and any directly
atiributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use.

Deprectation on fixed assets (other than intangible assets) 1s
charged on a pro-rata basis at the written down vajue rates
prescribed in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956, Assets
costing upto Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase.

Intangible assets comprising of software are amortised an a
straight line method over a period of 5 vears or less depending on
the estimated useful life of the assets.

Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held
for ot more than a year are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments. Long
Term [nvestments are stated at cost. A provisiom for diminution

(it any) is made to recognize a decline vther than tempnrary in the.—

value of investrnent.

Current Investrnents are carried at the lower of cost g
value,

Revenue recognition

a)  Interest and other dues are sccounted na accrual basis.

{vi)

GINDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
hy

h)  Dividend is accnunted when the right 10 receive s
estabjished.

€} Fee based incnmes are recognised when reasonable right
of recovery is established and the revenue can be roliahis
measured.

d)  Revenue from Pnwer Supply is accounted on accrua] basic,
Employce stock options

The Company calculates the employee stock compensatiun
expense based un the intrinsic value method wherein the: excess
of intrinaic price of underlying equity shares as on the date of
the grant of nptions nver the exercise price of the optivns given
to employees under the Employee Stock Option Scherme of the
Cnmpany, is recognized as deferred stock compensation expense
and is amortized nver the vesting period nf optinps,

{vit} Empinyee benefits

Provident fund is » defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to the profit amd loss account of e
year when the contributions o the gavernment funds are ot

Gratuity Hability and long term employer benefits are providued
on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of vach finaccial
yearas per projected unit credit method.

Gains and losses arising out of actuarial valuations are recognired
immediately in the profit and loss account as income nr expense.

Liability for leave encashment and gratuity in respect of
employees on deputation with the company are accounted for
on the basis of terms and conditions of the deputation agreement
with the holding company.

(viii) Foreign currency transactions

(ix]

]

pd
o

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange
rates prevalent at the time of transaction. Differences on
settlement of such transactinns are recognized in the profit and
loss account. Ajl monetary items denominated in foreign currency
at the balance sheet date are translated at the wear end rates and
resultant exchange differences are recognized in profit and loss
account.

Earnings per share (EPS)

The eamings considered in ascertaining the Cnmpany’s [
comprises the net profit after tax {and includes the post tax effect
of anv extra ordinary items} attributable to equity shareholders.
The aumber uf shares used in computing Basic EPS is the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the vear.
The diluted EPS s cateulated on the same basis as basic EPS, aftey
adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive equity shares.

Taxation

Provision for current taxation is ascertained on the basis of
assessable profits computed in accordance with the provisions of
the Jworme Tax Act, 1901,

Detvrred Tax is recognized, subject to the cnnsideration of

\ prudence, on timun differences, being the difference between
L tavalte income and avcounting incone that originate inone poTiosd
o

.x'r
-

and are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent periods
Deferred tax assets are recognized on unabsorbed depreciation

W carried firward of lieses hased oo vietwal certainty that
sufficient future tasable income wili be available apainst which
such deferred tax asset can be realized.



Provisions

()

Provisions

obligation as 4

an outflow

and contingencies

ard recopnized when the Company has a present
resull of past events, for which it is probabte that

offresouress will be required to settle the obligation,

and a rcliable estimate of the amount can be munde. Provisians

required to

nedessary o

seftlc are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where
flect the current best estimates nf the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible ablightion or a present obligation that probably witl not

require an

outflow of resources or whete a reliable estimate wf

obligation cafjnot be made.

3.  Contingent liabititjes in respect of:
{Rupees in lacs)
Year ended Year ended
3Lo3zo 31.03.2010
Estimated amount of dontracts
remaining to be execuped on capital ;
account and not provigled for ) 24
Incone tax 13497 -
4. Employee Stock Qption

- The Company ins

to grant equity by
the year encled My

ituted the Employew Stock Option Plan - ESOP 2008
sed incentives to all its cligible cruplayees. Duting,
rch 31, 2009, the first tranche of ESOP was appraved

Options granted  Options granted during the
during the year  year ended March 31, 209

ended March 31,

Pl
Growth Options  Cirowth Founder
Options meinber
Options
Price Per Option (Rs.) 16 o il
Vulatility 29.64 % FER R FERT IR
Risk Free Rate uf 7.27% 7.00% 7000
{ntercst

Option Life (vears} 5 3 B
Fair Value Per Option 10.55 1136 12.76

There is no history of dividend declaration by the Company, henee the

Jividend yield has been assumed as Nil.
Effect of Fair valuation on Financial Position

1. mpact on Profitability

{Rupees in lacs)

" by the sharehold

rs on October 27, 2008 and the Comypany granted

twa types of nptidns i.e. Growth options granted to the empluyees and

excrcisable at inty

nsic value as on the date of grant as certified by an

independent valder ardd Frunder Member Options exercisable at face

walue of shares 1

E. Rs. 10 per share, representing one share for each

option upun exefise. Further, during the yeat ended March 31, 2010,

second tranche o
October 23, 2009
exercisable at a p:

¥ ESOF 2008 was approved by the sharchelders an
bnd provided for grant of 10,075,000 growth options
ice uf Rs. 16 per share, representing onc share for each

option upon exegrise. The maximum tenure uf these uptions granted is

4 years from the

The fair value of
date of grant haf
Model without
given as under:

espertive date of grant.

each stock option granted under TSOP 2008 as un the
L been computed using Biack-Scholes Option Pricing
helusion of Dividend Yield and the modet inpuls are

Year ended

Movement in Year ended
Stnck Options 13011 31.03.2010
i Mas.) {tn Nos.)
Growth Founder Growth Founder
Optiuns Member  Opticns Member
Options Options
Outstanding ot thed 18,3495 500 1,210,000 R.R&ea, 000 L2000
beginning of the
vear
Add: Cranted - - 175000 -
during the vear
Less: Forfeited/ F2.94K,400 2000, 010 G4, 50 -t

surrender durng
the vear

Opitions
ovtstanding us at
the emt of the vead

4,447,100 [JURLEE LE395, 54 1

Particulars Yearended Yearended
31.03.2011 31013200
Profit as reported lor the yeac 370273 2,545
Add: Employee stock compensation (77.70) 11394
under intrinsic value method
Less: Emplayee stock compensation (507 24) 624,02
under fair value method
I'ro forma profit 32,77 2,034.60
2. mpact on Basic/diluted EPS
Partieular Year ended Year endunt
31,03,2011 31032010
- As reported (in Rupees)
Basic 0.85 .59
Dilutive 0.85 0.59
- As pro forma {in Rupees}
Basic 0495 47
Dilutive 0.94 0.47

5 Disclosures required as per AS - 15 (Revised} "Employee Benefits”

(A) Gratuity

Changes in the present value of the defincd benefit obligation:

(Rupees in lac)

Yearended Year ended

31.03.2011 303 200

Opening defined benefit obligation 0.57 .33

Current setvice rost 236 1542

Intetrest cust 003 il

Actuarial Josses / (gains) i30 {142
Closing defined benefit obligation 6.27

AT

Reeunciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and tair

o Q\'..\".D-'A £ yajue of plan assets

{Rupevs m s

Year ended  Year ended

31.03,2011 3103200

- Elosing defined benefit obligation 6.27 (e
g\t‘;C'!osing fair value of plan assets - -
Net assel/ (liability) mcognized in {6.27) (LR

halanee shoet




Expense recognized in profit and loss account

{Rupeces in Jacs)

Year ended  Year ended
31.03.2011 .03 xma
Current service cost 2.3 0.42
Interest cost 0.04 0.04
Net actuarial losses / {gains) 330 {0.42)
Net oxpense 570 (.04

{B) Leave encashment
Changes in the present value of the dcfined benefit obligation:

{Rupees in lacs)

Yearended  Year entded

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Opening defined benefit obligation 376 176
Current service cost 7.27 242
Interest cost N30 013
Actuarial losses / {gains) 778 {0.55)
Closing defined benefit obligation 19.m 3.76

Reconcitiation of present value of defined benefit obligation and faic
value of plan assets

{Rupeces in lacs)

Yearended  Year ended

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Closing defined benefit obligation 19.11 376
Closing fair value of plan assets - -
Net asset/(liability) reco gnized in (19.11) {3.76)

balance sheet

Expense recognized in profit and loss account

{Rupees in lacs)

Yearended  ‘Year ended

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Current service cost 7.27 242
Interest rost . 0.30 013
Net actuarial Insses / (Fains) 7.78 (0.55)
Net expense 15.35 200

€) The principal assumptions used in determining defined retiremen
obligations fur the Company's plans are shown below:

haveany geographic segments. As such, there are no separate reportable
segments as per Accounting Standard 17 on “Segment Reporting’
notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

7. Related party disctosures

{3} List of refated parties and refationships
Related parties where control exists or with whom transactions
have taken place during the year are given below-

Holding company
Associale companies

: PTC India Limited

: ind-Barath Energy (Utkal) Limited

tInd-Barath PowerGencom Limited

¢ Indian Energy Exchange Limited .

: Meenokshi Ener gy Private Limited
(ceose to be an associate w.e.f, March

29, 2011) S

: PTC Bermaco Green Energy Systems Lid

RS India Wind Energy Limited

: Varam Bio Energy Private Limited

Key management : Mr. Ashok Holdia '

personnel

(b} Details of related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
business:

(i} Transactions with holding company

Nature of lransactians Year ended Year ended

. ' 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rent paid 2432 1212
Reimbursement of expenses * 201.38 97.22

* Includes Rs, 45.10 lacs (previous year Rs, 28.94 lacs} towards
remuneration of Director,

(i)  Transactions with key management personnel

(Rupees in tacs)

Nature of transactions Yearended  Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Reimbursement of expenses 1.54 1.05
Remuneration paid* 45.10 31.91

** Alsn included under reimbursement of expenses to holding company as
disclosed at (i) above.

(i) Transactions with associates

peesin la
(Rupees in lacs) Ru inlacs)
Yearended  Year ended Nature of transactions Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Discounting Rate B.00% ?‘509{_’ Investment in equity share capital :
Future Salary Increase 3.50% 200% _ Ind Barath Energy (Utkat) Limited 10,500.00
The estimates of future salary inereases cnnsidered in actuarial valuation - Meenakshi Energy Private Limited 5,679.11 2,855.00
take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant - PTC Bermaco Green Energy Svstems 53.00 35.28
factors on long term basis, Limited -
D} In respect of the defined contribution plang, the Company has - Varam Pio Ejinergy Privalfa- L_imited - 27 81
recognized the following amounts in the profit and loss secount; - RS tndia Wind Energy Limited ISLO0 -
A Advance against investment
(Rupees in lacs) - PIC Bermaco Green Energy Systems - 5245
Yearended  Year ended Limited
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 Investment in debentures
Emplover's contributi 05 5.84
Tmptaver's contributinn to no # Private Limited 350,00 200,00
_ provident fund . : :
’ [ — n equity share capital
0. The Company’s main business is to pravide finance for encrgy value
chain through investrment and fending into such projects. AR other Lo
activities revolve around the main business. The Company does not “rgy Exfiifge Limited 1732 )




—

Nature of transactions

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Tl-\.\.au.;c[T-B‘;lanré;—qmstanding at the
bralamce st date
- I Baratk Enecpy (U tHal) Limited 10,500 00 10,500.00
Cinvd Barath [ovwerGengom Laniked 5,563.00 5,563.00
Andian Energy Baehunge Limited 576.60 69392
- Megnubhshi Eneryy Priyate Limited 10,034 11 4,355.00
o PIC Bermaca Gredn Energy  Systermns 13746 84.37
Lbmitedd
RS Lnedia Winnd Energd Limited 6112.14 5,731.14
- Yaram Biu Energy Prifate Limited 43900 439.00
Advance against lnvesgment as on the
Balance sheet date
I'Te Bermacn Crpn Energy Systems - 53.09
Famnitind
[nvestmcnt in debentgres as on the Balanee
sheet date
- Varam Bia Energy Pvate Limited
450.00 200.00
B, Carnings pcr shase
Yearended  Yearended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Profit after tax afributable to  equity 370273 - 2,545.24
shareholders {Rupeesfin lavs) {a)
Weighted Average nfrnber of equity shares 435,980,595  434,583335
sutstanding during the year (Nos) (b)
Effect of potential difutive equity shares on 1,566,487
Employes Stock Optipns outstanding {e)
Weiphted average apmber of equity shares 437,547,082 434,583,335
in computing dilutgd carnings per share
(b (el
Oasic earnings per sare of face value Rs. 10 0.5 0.59
each {in Rujees)
Diluted varnings peg share of face value Rs. 0.85 0.59

10 each {in Ripees)

+ There were nis daldtive ptential equity shares for the year ended March

31, 2

10 The percentage holding and the investmiirit i dssociate corripariies Ax'at
March 31, 2011 is given below:

Name of the

Countryof % holding  Face value As st As al
assoclate company  incorperation Rupees  March 3, March3l,
per thare 011 2010
{Rupess ~{Rupees
inisce)  inlacs)
Ind-Barath Energy .
(Utkal} Lmited India 20.55% 0 1050000 10,500 .0
Ind-Barath
PowerGencom India 26% 10 556300 5563.00
Limited
Indian Energy .
Exchange Limited Indie 2.12% 1 57660 . 693.92
PTC Bermaco Green . -
Energy Systema Led, India 6% 10 137 46 B4 AT
R5 India Wind .
Energy Limited India T 10 11214 5734
Vayam Bic Energy .
Private Limited India 26% 10 139.00 43900
Totat AWM D Mral

11 Based on the information available with the Company, there are nn
dues as at March 31, 2011 payable to enterprises covered under “Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, No interest
is paid / payable by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro.
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

12 Total number of electricity units generated and sold during the year -

11,720,432 KWH (previous year: 3006 KWH).

13. Managerlal remuneration:

{Rupees in lacs)

Yeareaded  Year ended

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Salary and allowances 3802 2761
Perquisites 5.03 2.87
Contribaition to provident funds 2.05 1.43
Totsl 45.10 31491

Note: The above figures do not include leave encashment and gratuity as it is
pravided in the books on the basis of actuarial valuakon for the Company as
a whole and hence individual amount cannot be determined.

14. Auditors’ remuneration
(Rupecs o tacs]

9. Deferred tax Year ended Year ended
31032011 303,200
The breakup of defefred tax assets/ (Labilities) as at March M, 2017 is a5 " F——
un.,‘,T.L R sets/ (fiabilities) Statutory audit 6.00 AR
) Audit/ Limited Review of interim
: . {Rupeesinfacs!  financial statement 4.00 125
Balacce as ot Adj Mor t Balance as at Tax audit 150 1.5
31032010 duging theyear  31.03.2011 Relating to Initial Public Offer 1P} 3465
Lrcferred tas assiel arialif, ooy Other certificates 230 1.25
arCnung EATTY TR Taotal 48.45 EALN
Prelina L 2347 {124 1146
AT et HR TR 348.09 {7054 1715 15. Expenditure incurred in foreign currency
e e oz netsoeieft Beoeftis 1.44 6.79 0.3 (Rupeus n bsesd
Cumbiracens P -SRI 57 6d 57.64 Year ended Year ended
Standasd asa 31.03.201 30NN
T.ess: Fees for Extemnal Commercial Borrowings 154.49 lini
Laterread as fralnlide r\-.::,; s Fees relaling 10 IPC 56.74%,
acvount ol codifhgenes e . .
Dopracater w242 3%0.74 - Travelling 149 0
foet heterzand 1an lualu e (A37.51} 4 09 {m.w)/q\‘*' . 1{ & er a2
# Reprosents defeqred ta anset recognised on expenditure o share O 0.87
preminm aocount refer mvie 16 heiow} g 0.'1,,' ?9“' 21450 ”i

e LT L]




16 {a) During the financial year, the Company:has: completed ity dnitial

Public Offer (IPO) comprising of fresh issue of 127,500,000 equity shares
(excluding an offer for sale of 29,200,000 equity shares by Macquarie
India Holdings Limited, a shareholder of the Company) of face valie
of Rs.10 each for cash at a price of Rs.28 per share {including a share
premium of Rs, 18 per equity share) aggregating to Rs, 3512:7"!?.[3? lacs.
The share premium of Rs. 18 per share, net of discount of Re. 1 forretail
investor, amounting to Rs.22,520.32 lacs on issue of fresh etill.tllyllmarqs
has been eredited to share premium account. The shire iséue expensags
amounting to Rs, 719.70 lacs, after netting off tax of Rs. 348.00 Tabs havé
been adjusted to share premium accourit. .., -, ",

A

(b) Detail of share issue expenses is as follows :

Particulars

Year ended
3.00.2011
Legal aad Professinnal 54030
Auditars” remuneeation .65
Repulatory fees IS
Advertisernent 458?5 ’
Travefling 1684
Othwr expenses 148,27
I.4s: Recoveralile fram Macquarie tndia Holding Limited # (238.44)
Total 1067.79

# Represe nts amount recoverable fram Macquarie India Holdings Limited in

Proportion te the equity shares sold by Macquarie India Holdings Limited in .

the IPO of the Campanty. o T
{£) The IPO proceeds received on March 29, 2011 have been utilized as. . ...
under: C

{Rupees in lacs)

Particulars Year ended

31032011
Share issue proceeds 35,270.32
Liss:
Tesue refated expenses X598

RErpayment of Term Loans 238902

Clusing balance of vnvtilized procecds as at the year end . 3L&7531

Dctails of unutilised proceeds are Eiven bejow:
- Balapce in current accounts . 11755
- Balaner in deposil accounts #1,500.00

* Excludes equity share application momney amounting to Rs. 139.28 lacs lying
inescrow aceount payable (o investors after allotment of equity shares by the
Coumpany and Rs. 8077.60 lacs payable to Macquarie India Holdings Limited
pursuant to sale of 292,00,000 equity shares by Macquarie India Holdings
Limited in the 1PO of the Company.

17. Previous period’s figures have been regrouped / recast wherever
considered necessary to conform to current pericd’s classification,

18, Schedules 1 to 19 and the statement of additional informatien form an
integral part of the accounts.

Statement of Additional information as required in terms of paragraph 13

uf Nen-banking Financial (No n-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companien

Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007

T P L) - e

Sl S N S SR (Rupees in lacs)
Asety pide Amount oulnta nding
@) .Break-up of Loans and Advinces including bills recel
[Other than thoss néluded bn {8 below]: L
()  Secured 70,282 57
. () | Unsecursd ] 49429
e Bnukuyﬂhucdﬂmndmkmhhtmdoihum
ing i AFC activiti
) Lease spsety Including Lewse rentals under sundry debtoes
(a) Pinancial lewse
.M Operstingheass . .
{1 Shcl:mlduindudhgl\hedu:gu under sundry debtocs:
i) . cAseetsonbire . '
) Repossessed Aty - :
({il) Other boars counting owards AFC activities
(a) Loans where aspets have been repoasessed
1] Loans other than {a) sbove
(#) Break-up of Investenents:
Current Investments:
NG Shares: {0} Equlry -
i Tt () Preference .
(ki) Debentures and Bonds
(Lif) Unite of mutual funds
(i) Gavemment Securities .
) Others (please specify)
2 Unqueted:
0] Shares: [2) Equity
o {b) Preference .
(i) | . Debentures and Bonds -
{iliy  Units of mutaal funds
@7 T Government SeeuTities
v Cthers (phease gpecify)
Long Term investmetits:
1. Quoted:
Cw Shares: (a) Equity 5283
{b) Preference
i) Debenturss and Bands
{i#h) Unith of mutuat funds | .
{iv) Government Securities -
) Others (please spacify) -
2 Unguoted:
i) Shares: () Equity 45,862.31
(b} Preference -
i) Debentures and Bonds 450,00
fiit) Units of mutual funds
fiv] Covernmeni Securities
{v} Others {advance against equity share capital) .
Total 46,365.t4

{Rupees in lacs)
{5)  Barrower group-wise classification of assets financed a5 in (2} and (3} 2bgve:
Category

1. Relsted Parties
{a)  Subsidiaries
(b} Companies {n the same group
{c}  Other related parties

Amaunt net of provisiens
Secured  Unsecured Totai

2 Other than related parties T0.282.57 AM.29  F0.7Tn8b
(Rupees in lacs) Total 70,282.57 19419 70.776.86
Particulars Ampunt  Amount
Outstanding  Orverdue
Liabititien side: {Rupees in lacs)
1 Loans and advances availed by the norvbanking financial ) L group-wise elasaification of alt 4 ts {(current and o ng term} in
rompany incivsive of interest accrued thereon but not peid: thares and securities (both quoted and ung uoted)
[4) Vebwnyures - Secured 33,208.60 C.IW s An:)u nt lll_:llo:‘pm;ismns Total
Uasevared - - s ecure secure ot
tether than failing within the meaning of 1. Relared az:?s }
publir deposits) . ® g"’h' “::n the )
[ty Deferred Crodits ] nm;.:an Hme
) Term Loans, f) Other related parties 150,00 2332820 23,778 20
(4] [ntercorporate loans and berrowing 2 than refated parties A 22 500 04 2256693
) Camnwercial Paper —_ -
(6] Other Loans {short term bank faan) Toul 450.00 1591514 46,365 14




bIg

{Rupees in lacs)
(7y_Other information T
Particulars Lo e i T Amount
(i} Gross Non-Performing Assets” b ST
(ay Related photies ' .
(b1 Other thafp related patties ., . oL

{3i)  MNet Non-Perfofming ’Assets

{ay Related parties - [ .
(b} Otirer than related parties : ) : -
(1) Assels acquirefl in satisfaction of debt -

Disclosures pursuanl td Reserve Bank of India Notiﬁcalion DNBS(I‘D) cC
N.145/03.02.01/ 2009-1¢ dated July 1, 2009

. Txposure to Real gslate sector, both dlrect and indirect

Thw Comypany dod

111, Asset Liability Mhnagement

Maturity pattern 4

S

L.Cupital Adeqmlhﬂo LT

{Rupees in lacs)

?-nnrlnvimpeil’ﬂ()ﬁcwnnam.n i
Pﬁﬂﬂ:\ii” RIS T

i E *,ui \-‘; Lnniginins

As al
31 March 2011

Tler] Capﬂal s

“.

101,723. 04

TlerIICa i _1 . 17771
Total Lapital | ’f;“',',":‘_‘ N 101,900,585
To Rlﬁkh ghted Assets 120,667 72
c@mtﬂu’uﬂ” (}l 'fu PSRN

Tiar [ Capital as Percentage of Total Risk Assets (%) 84,30 %
Tier IL Capltal as Percentage 0 of Total Risk Assets (%) 0.15%
Tolal Capital (%) 84.45 %

Fplerty

tiaz et an y
LIt P

k not have any dmector indirect exposure to the real estaté _ser:tor as at 31 March, 2011,

f certain items of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 201 1

el

{Rupees in hacs)

Pacticulars Upto 1 - Overl Over Overd ' Over6™™" Lo Over 1’ Over3 o Over Total
month monthto2 monthsto3  months ta months to year ta years to 5 years
months months 6 montha. . - olyear i 3years” 5 years
Liabilities _
Borrowings from
banks 93.75 ' - - 3,146.55 442519 15,752.60 23,778 Ko
Market Borrowings - - 6,066.67 3,333.33 13,208 .60 33,208 6l
Assets
Recelvables under .
financing activity 1,109.42 16.92 1692 1,143.26 | 637455 13,777.14 10,396.41 34,724.15 67 55877
Investinent - - 43,00 64.29 150.00 19271 - 4591514 46,365.11
For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
T.N. Thakur Ashok Haldia
Chairman and Managing Director Director and Chief
DIN: 00024322 Financial Officer
[¥M: OO818459
lace  Mew Delhi

rare 250 Moy, 2010

Vishal Goyai
Company Secretary
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PTC INDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

PART IV

Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile

I Registration Detaiis
Registration No. : l_ 153373 —l
Balance Sheet Date [_31 .0 - 1 I—I
Day  Month  Year
1L Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Pubtic [ssue

| 35709190 |

Bonus tssue
NIL

111 Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds {Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities

[ 1ess9ses |

Paid-up Capital

| se20s83 ]

Secured Loans

[ sesre |

Sources of Funds

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets

[ sew ]

Loans

[ emsgm |

Deferred Tax (Net) )
49,572) ]

Accurnulated Losses
] NIL

v, Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs, Thousands)

Turnover

[ tosssas ]

Profit/Loss before Tax

+ 51-‘(,313_3

Earning per share in Ry,

]

L 0.85

V. Generic Names of three principal products/services of the Company jas per monetary terms)

Praduct Description

n . - . -
Financial Services _[

T.N. Thakur

Chairman and Managing ols
s

Direclar

State Cogde

55 —[

Right Issu

NIL ]

Private Placement

| NIL ]

Total Assets

| 16989588 |

Reserves & Su rptus

| 4556105 |

Linsecured Loans

| -

Investments

| aes6sm ]

Net Current Assets

[ e2msu |

Misc, Expenditure

Total Expenditure
| 574,210
Profit/ Loss after Tax
I +370,273
Dividend Rate %

L

ftem Coly

—

Nol Applicable

Ashok Haldia

TN, Direaar and Chief

Place: New Dulhi
Date: 25th Mav, 2011

;?‘\_ anancial Officer
DN (0024322

Vishal Goyal
Campany Secretary




Members of their

with their specin
Name of Attend
(IN BL.LOCK LET
Regd. Folio no.!

No. of Shares ha

DP 1D no. IL

1, hereby record
the day of Septe
Vidyalaya No.2,

ing Person
MTERS)

R

PI¢ -

LIMITED

New Delhi- 110066

PTC INDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES

Rugd. Office: 2nd Tloor, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place,

ATTENDANCE SLIP

proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signedin accordance

hen signatures registered with the Company.

-

1d

1 .
| Client 11> No.

my presence at the 5 Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 25th
mber, 2011 at 11:30 AM at Dr Sarvepall; Radhakrishnan Auditorium at Kendriva
A.PS. Colony (Dethi-Gurgaon Road), Delhi Cantt, New Delhi - 110010

Please tick (¥} jn the box.
L] L
Member Proxy

——

“Applcabie Dor Suidi

'

Member's / Proxy’s Sighature

1y shares in physical e,




PTC INDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
L1 INDIA FINANCIAL-SERVICES LIMITED

Regd. Office: 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi- 110066

PROXY FORM
DPID | | Client ID | ]
No. of Shares held | | Regd. Folio No.2 ] ]
I/we , 8/0 in the district of
, being a member/members of PTC India Financial Services Limited, hereby
appoint of as my/our proxy to vote for

me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 5* Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on 28th
day of September, 2011 at 11:30 am on Dr. Sarvepalli Radhakrishnan Auditorium at Kendriya

Vidyalaya No.2 A.P.S. Colony (Delhi-Gurgaon Road), Dethi Cantt., New Delhi-110010 and any
adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2011.

(Signature)
(affix Revenue Stamp of appropriate value)

Note: - The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the time for holding the meeting.

* Applicable for holding shares in physical mode.




